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Case: CV-2002-0000473 Current Judge: Ron Schilling 
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Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 
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Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 
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Ron Schilling 
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Case: CV-2002-0000473 Current Judge: Ron Schilling 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Date Code User Judge 
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held on 01/06/2006 10:OO AM: Hearing Held 

CMlN SUE Court Minutes Ron Schilling 

HRSC SUE Hearing Scheduled (Telephonic Scheduling Ron Schilling 
Conference 03/30/2006 10:OO AM) 
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Support of Respondents' Motion for Summary 
Dismissal 
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Conference 05/22/2006 10:OO AM) To be held at 
the mximum security prison in Boise 
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Document sealed 

AFFD SUE Affidavit of Jim Bigley Ron Schilling 
Document sealed 

AFFD SUE Affidavit of Mary Jane Bigley Ron Schilling 
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ROA Report 
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Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho. Defendant 
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Date Code User 

5/22/2006 AFFD 

AFFD 

AFFD 

AFFD 
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Affidavit of Robert Daniel McDowell 
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Affidavit of Delores Mary Nichols 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Claudia J. Petrie 
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Affidavit of Coby L. Smith 
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Document sealed 

Affidavit of Sheri Wald 

Affidavit of Esther Ziemann 

Affidavit of Virginia Lee Presler 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Michael A. Lowe 

Affidavit of Debra K. Johnson 
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Document sealed 

Affidavit of Coby L. Smith 

Affidavit of Doug Seeger 

Affidavit of Claudia J. Petrie 

Affidavit of Delores Mary Nichols 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Donna Marquette 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Robert Daniel McDowell 

Affidavit of Sharie Lee Kuhl 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Malvin W. Krafi 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Daniel Heagy 

Affidavit of Gene Lee Dally 
Document sealed 

Affidavit of Mary Jane Bigley 
Document sealed 

Judge 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 

Ron Schilling 
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ROA Report 

Case: CV-2002-0000473 Current Judge: Ron Schilling 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Date Code User Judge 

5/22/2006 AFFD SUE Affidavit of Jim Bigley Ron Schilling 

Document sealed 
AFFD SUE Affidavit of Susan Kathleen Stuart Ron Schilling 

Document sealed 
AFFD SUE Affidavit of Thomas ti. Thorn Ron Schilling 

Document sealed 
ADVS SUE Hearing result for Motion held on 05/22/2006 Ron Schilling 

10:OO AM: Case Taken Under Advisement To 
be held at the mximum security prison in Boise 

CMlN SUE Court Minutes Ron Schilling 

61812006 MlSC SUE 

1013012006 ORDR SUE 

STIP SUE 

311 212007 CDlS SUE 

MEMO SUE 
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I3012007 ORDR 

1812007 MISC 
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2212007 AFFD 

MOTN 

ORDR 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

SUE 

Petitioner's supplemental authority Ron Schilling 

Order Ron Schilling 

Stipulation that parties may examine the exhibits Ron Schilling 
in the custody of the Clerk of the Clerk 

Civil Disposition entered for: Beauclair, Tom, Ron Schilling 
Other Party; Fisher, Greg, Other Party; Gilmore, 
Lori, Other Party; State Of Idaho, Other Party; 
Stuart, Gene Francis, Subject. 
order date: 311212007 

Memorandum Opinion on Petition for Post Ron Schilling 
Conviction Relief andlor Writ of Habeas Corpus 
and Motion to Correct Illegal Sentence, to Vacate 
Sentence of Death and for New Sentencing Trial 

Scanned 03/29/07 Ron Schilling 

Scanned 04/26/2007 Ron Schilling 

Judgment Dismissing Case with Prejudice Ron Schilling 

NOTICE OF APPEAL Ron Schilling 

Appealed To The Supreme Court Ron Schilling 

Motion that costs of appeal be at county expense Ron Schilling 

Order Ron Schilling 

Amended Notice of Appeal Ron Schilling 

Second Amended Notice of Appeal Ron Schilling 

Stipulation Ron Schilling 

Document sealed 
Order Ron Schilling 

Document sealed 
Notice of lodging reporters transcript and clerk's Ron Schilling 
record 

Affidavit in support of motion Ron Schilling 

Motion for extension of time to file objections to Ron Schilling 
clerk's record and reporter's transcript 

Order Ron Schilling 

2512007 NOTC SUE Notice of hearing in RE: Settlement of Clerk's Ron Schilling 
Record 
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ROA Report 

Case CV-2002-0000473 Current Judge Ron Schilling c"- %>* 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaint~ff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Gene Francis Stuart, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Date Code User Judge 

9/25/2007 NOTC SUE Notice of and objeciton to Clerk's record and Ron Schilling 
reporter's transcript on appeal 

101412007 HRSC BARBIE Hearing Scheduled (Objection 1010912007 10:OO Ron Schilling 
AM) 

10131/2007 ORDR SUE Order Ron Schilling 

1212112007 STlP SUE Stipulation regarding correction of clerk's record Ron Schilling 

1/2/2008 ORDR SUE Order regarding correction of Clerk's record Ron Schilling 



County of Shoshone ) 
1 
J 

State of Idaho ) - a  . 

STATEMENT OF ESTHER ZIEMANN 

I, Esther Ziemann, state the following under penalty of perjury: 

I .  My name is Esther Ziemann. In approximately 1967, in perhaps my sophomore year 

in high school, I moved with my family to Darby, Montana from Stevensville, Montana. 

2. Shortly after starting to attend Darby High School, I became friends with Sharie 

Toavs. 

3. Our high school class was small, so we all knew one another pretty well. I knew Gene 

Stuart, though we didn't socialize. He hung out with Doug Seeger and some other guys. Gene 

did not stand out in any way. Like most of us, he just seemed ordinary. He was not into anything 

bad. He never got into particular trouble, I never saw him get into arguments or fights with 

anyone, and I never saw him lose his temper. 

4. In Sharie's and my junior or senior year, her mother left the fmily. I understood that 

she left town with someone else. 

5. Some time before Sharie's mother left, Sharie and Gene started going out. They were 

mismatched socially. Even in the relatively poor town of Darby, Gene clearly was fi-om a lower 

social class than Sharie. While Gene's father owned a wrecking year and his mother did not 

work, Sharie's father was a logger and raricher who owned property just outside Darby and her 

mother taught at the high school. 

6. Gene and Sharie were together all the time afier they became a couple. At some point 
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in our senior year, Sharie told me she was pregnant by Gene, and she and Gene married. 

7. I knew Sharie very well. We talked about everything going on in our lives. At no 

time did Sharie ever complain to me about her relationship with Gene. I never saw them argue or 

fight. I never heard anyone & talk about them fighting, and no one every ~ u g g ; e s t & - ~  

did. If anyone had told me that Gene and Sharie had fought or that Gene had hit Sharie, I am 

sure I would remember it. 

8. Sometime in the mid- 1980s I heard that a Gene Francis Stuart was an Idaho death row 

inmate. I was shocked and just couldn't believe that it was the same Gene Francis Stuart I had 

known in high school. Then, at my 2oth class reunion, it was confirmed. I am still shocked 

because the Gene I knew in Darby would not kill anyone. 

9. Before being contacted by the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders of the 

Eastern District of Washington and Idaho, I have never been contacted by m y  police officer, 

court official, prosecution or defense representative with regard to Gene Stuart's case. If any 

such person had contacted me earlier, I would have told them everything I know about Gene's 

background. 
n 

Esther Ziemann 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

My commission expires: 

Esther Ziemann Statement -2 
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County of &r\& 
- $ I  

State of Washington 

S T A T E m M  OF D M E L  E A G Y  

I, Daniel Heagy, swear under penalty of perjury that the following is true: 

1. My name is Daniel Heagy. 

2. Gene Stuart and I were neighbors for about a year in the late 1970s in 

Woodinville, Washington. Our yards abutted each other and our homes were a couple 

hundred feet from each other. Gene was already living in his house when a friend of 

mine and 1 moved into the house next door in the spring of 1978. When a few months 

later I married my now ex-wife Claudia, she moved in with me and my friend. Claudia 

and I moved out in the spring of 1979. 

3. During the time Gene and I were neighbors, we became pretty good friends. 

I'd stop by his place at least once or twice a week after work to hang out and have a beer 

while Gene worked on cars. And Gene would come over to my place occasionally to 

hang out. We'd get together from time to time on the weekends as well. 

4. Sometime during that year, Gene's son, Gene Lee, came to live with Gene 

for a while. Seeing the relaxed way they interacted left no doubt in my mind that they 

were happy being around each other. I thought Gene was a great dad. Gene was such a 

great father that it is very hard for me to believe that he was charged with, let alone 

convicted of, hurting and killing a child. 

5. During that entire year, I never once saw Gene lose his patience or become 

angry with or at a person. Even when something went wrong with a car he was working 
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on, he was mellow. 

6. Gene's wife Vicki was another matter. She was a fruitcake. She'd come 

over all the time complaining that Gene was beating her up, but I never saw a scratch or 

bruise on her. And I saw her at least once each week. I have always had strong feelings 

about men who hit women. If there had been any evidence supporting any of Vicki's 

stories, I would have believed her. But there never was. 

7. Late one night, Vicki came to my house and beat on the door in near 

hysterics. She was completely naked. My then-wife and I let her in, and she told us that 

Gene had tom up the house, beat her up, tried to kill her, and locked her out naked. The 

first thing I noticed is that she appeared to have no injuries at all on her body. But I 

went over to her and Gene's house to see what was up. It was unlocked, so I went 

inside. No one was there, the house was neat, and there was no sign of any struggle. 

And I didn't see any bruises on Vicki over the next few days either. This was the kind of 

stuff that she did. 

8. Vicki seemed to believe her own lies. She would be normal one time you 

would see her, then the next time would be in never-never land. She seemed to have a 

problem comprehending reality, and it seemed she lived in her own fantasy world. 

9. Her mood changed so quickly and for no apparent reason that I thought she 

had multiple personalities. For example, when we were all together socializing, one 

minute Vicki would be laughing, and the next minute she would be angry or withdrawn. 

10. Vicki frequently just disappeared for days at a time. Eventually, she'd 

come back, but in the meantime Gene would be very worried because he had no idea 

where she'd gone. 
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11. Vicki tyas very flirtatious regardless of whether Gene was present. She'd 

smile, play up to, and touch men. She'd try to flirt with me in &ont of Gene, and that 

always made me uncomfortable. 

12. Nothing that Vicki said could be relied on to be true. She had a reputation 

among those who knew her in the Woodinville area for being dishonest. 

13. Before being contacted by the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders 

of the Eastern District of Washington and Idaho, no prosecuting attorney, defense 

attorney, attorney's representative, or law enforcement official has ever initiated contact 

with me regarding Gene Stuart or his wife Vicki Stuart. Nor do I have knowledge of 

any such attempt to contact me. Had any such person contacted me at any time, 1 would 

have told them everything I know about Gene Stuart and Vicki Stuart. 

Sworn before me this 7 day of 

My commission expires: 
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County of King 1 
1 

State of Washington 1 

STATEMEM OF DEBRA K. JOHNSON 

I, Debra K. Johnson, swear under penalty of perjury that the following is true: 

I .  My name is Debra K. Johnson. 

2. 1 came to know Vicki Owens in the mid- 1970s. At that time, my now ex- 

husband Gary Wirschkom and I were separated but not yet divorced. I was living with 

Gary's and my six-year old son in a house in Kirkland, Washington. Gary and Vicki had 

started a relationship together. 

3. One afternoon, Vicki came to my house. I was alone and in the kitchen when 

I heard someone pounding on the front door. I looked out through the living room 

picture window to see who was at the door and saw it was Vicki. She saw me, too. 

Vicki started yelling at me. I don't remember what she was yelling, but I was afraid. 

The door was locked and I was not about to let her inside. But she threw herself through 

the picture window, breaking it and the screen and continuing to yell at me. Once 

inside, she cornered me in the kitchen, grabbed my long hair and wrapped it around her 

hand. Then she picked up a knife, dragged me down the hall by my hair, forced me into 

my bedroom and threw me onto the bed. Still holding me by the hair, she held the knife 

above me, and told me she was going to kill me. Throughout this ordeal, I was 

screaming. Luckily, when a neighbor came over to investigate, Vicki left. 

4. Soon after Vicki leR, law enforcement officials arrived. They would have 
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been either the R e b o n d  Police, Kirkland Police or the King County Sheriff or some 

combination, but I do not recall which. 

5. Within a few months of Vicki breaking into my home and threatening to kill 

me, Gary asked me to meet him at a Redmond restaurant to talk about the terms of our 

divorce andor our child custody. After we arrived and sat down, I saw Vicki through 

the window approaching the entrance. I immediately left, managing to avoid Vicki. But 

when I got to my car, one of my tires had been slashed. I called the Redmond Police 

and reported the matter. When I returned home that evening, a rock had been thrown 

through my back window. 

6. Vicki had a reputation amongst my friends and peers in the 

Redmond/KirWand cornmunity where I lived for being dangerous, mentally unstable 

and a liar. This included a large group of people from Redmond High School, but 

became larger to include others as we were all now adults. This reputation rested on 

various incidents, including the community belief that she had intentionally started the 

1973 garage fire in which her first husband, Doug Parker, died. 

7. Before being contacted by the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders 

of the Eastern District of Washington and Idaho, no prosecuting attorney, defense 

attorney, attorney's representative, or law enforcement oficial has ever initiated contact 

with me regarding Vicki Owen. Nor do I have knowledge of any such attempt to 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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contact me, Had any such person contacted me at any time, I would have told them all I 

know about Ms. Owen. 

~y colnmission expires: 5/7/Db 
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County of Missoula ) \( f -.. 

1 
State of Montana 1 

STATEMENT OF MICHAEL A. LOWE 

I, Michael A. Lowe, state the following under penalty of perjury: 

1 .  My name is Michael A. Lowe. I live in Missoula, Montana and am employed with Big 

Sky Supplies. a company that installs gym floors and sells custodial supplies for schools and 

recreational facilities. I have owned and operated this business since 1989, when I retired from 

being a public school administrator. I received a E3.A. in Business and a B.A. in Sociology from 

The College of Great Falls in 1965, and I received an M.A. in Education Administration from the 

University of Montana in 1969. 

2. 1 was the principal of Darby High School from 1968 to 1970. during the time when 

Gene F. Stuart attended the school. Prior to being principal, I was a teacher from 1966 to 1968. 

After my tenure as principal at Darby I went on to be superintendent of several public school 

districts around the State of Montana for the rest of my career as an administrator. 

3. During my tenure at Darby High, one of the big divides among the kids was economic. 

There were rich kids and, then, there were poor kids. This economic division existed in the 

general Darby community. Whether you were rich or poor had real practical consequences in 

terms of the opportunities available to you when you graduated. A large number of our kids were 

on the free hot lunch program. However this was before the time when schools became very 

active in the social aspect of kids' lives outside school and so it was difficult to know for sure 

what was really happening in their lives. 
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4. As the high school principal, I was in a relatively unique position to observe the 

community. 1 was only 25 years old when 1 first became principal at Darby High. Because I was 

not that much older than many of the kids at the school, I felt I could relate to them more easily 

than most school administrators. 

5. 1 started the wrestling program at Darby High in the fall of 1968. The hope was to 

provide the less fortunate kids a place to have an outlet, and a place to showcase many of their 

untapped skills. Nearly a 1 Darby kids worked jobs during the summertime and most worked 

during the school year. Darby kids were very hard workers. and 1 knew that their intense work 

ethic could transfer to sports quite easily. The program also aimed to teach by example various 

lessons, including sportsmanship. Finally, I wanted a way to help the kids see places other than 

Darby, something that happened naturally when the team meets were scheduled in other towns. 

During these trips, many kids both ate at a restaurant and stayed in a motel for the first time in 

their lives. In fact, for many of these kids I remember even having to teach them how to properly 

use a knife a& fork. 

6. I coached Gene Stuart in 1968-69 during his sophomore and junior years at Darby 

High School. I thought Gene would be a good candidate for the team, so I asked him to join. He 

had a very strong and lean build, and he seemed interested in learning how to wrestle. He was a 

physical specimen. Although Gene was not big, he had nearly no fat on his body. I knew Gene to 

be easy going and well-liked, so I figured he would do well in our new wrestling program. Also, 

even though this was a time and a school where it seemed like fights were always breaking out, 

Gene was never one to get into fights at school. For whatever reason, the males at Darby were 

constantly establishing the pecking order, which involved fistfights on a regular basis. I 
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personally really liked Gene very much before I asked him to wrestle, and even more once I had 

the opportunity to coach him. 

7. Gene asked his parents, but he initially came back and said he could not wrestle 

because his parents said he had too much work to do at home. I visited the Stuart home at one 

point to convince Gene's parents to let Gene join the team. I observed that the Stuarts did not 

have much money, and they lived in a junk yard. Generally, I had the notion that the Stuart 

family was troubled by alcoholism. I got this feeling because when I visited the Stuart house, I 

saw many empty beer cans all over the place, and it was local knowledge that Gene's parents 

drank a lot. When I visited the home, I was not intending to make a judgment about Gene's 

parents, but the place was so messy I couldn't help but think there was something odd about the 

family. The place was covered with dirty dishes and was generally very unclean. At 

that time I spoke with Bob Stuart about Gene being able to wrestle. As a result of the visit, 

Gene's parents ultimately agreed that Gene could wrestle. I went to the Stuarts' house on no more 

than a couple of occasions and while it may not have been the worst place I was in it was near the 

bottom. 

8. I would not be surprised if Gene was physically abused by his father, Bob Stuart. Kids 

frequently came to school with bruises, but it was hard to tell if they were from parents or from 

the frequent fights that took place to establish the pecking order. Although I have no direct 

knowledge of abuse in the Stuart household, domestic abuse was a subject not mentioned in 

those days. I got the notion that Gene's father was abusive because Gene would frequently make 

comments such as, "My dad would beat the crap out of me if I did that," or other comments that 

indicated to me that Gene could at times be afraid of Bob Stuart's wrath. At that time, in spite of 
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any suspicions we may have had about abuse in the Stuart household, we would not have done 

mflhing about it. In a conservative school district like Darby it just wasn't done. What happened 

in the home stayed in the home and it was considered none of our business by school district 

policy. I would probably have bccn fired if I'd taken suspicio~ls like titat to the school board. We 

expected kids to do well no matter what situation they came out of. It was only later that schools 

began to try and deal with the students' home problems in a formal way. 

9. During the two years that Gene wrestled at Darby High, he was an asset to the team. 

I-Je won more matches than he lost, and he won matches as a novice against boys who had been 

wrestling for years. I thought of Gene as a good kid who needed direction, and a kid who took 

direction well when it was given. This point was made obvious by Gene's ability to pick up 

wrestling and be able to compete against others with more experience than he had. 

10. Gene was always polite and well-behaved toward me. He had his moments of normal 

misbehavior at school, but nonetheless did what it took to get by. Gene was an average student at 

best who completed his school work and attended school, but who did not put any extra time in 

on his school work. Gene missed days at school like any other kid but in no way could you say 

that Gene was a truant. Gene was not an oddity at Darby High. In fact he was very normal while 

he was in high school. Gene had a very positive, unsophisticated nature. He was very open and 

honest about who he was and what he was doing. In no way would I describe him as a liar or 

dishonest. Along the same lines, Gene was not the kind of kid to try to be self-serving or to 

manipulate people around him. I-Ie had a very good work ethic, and I knew that he had several 

jobs during high school that he managed to keep even though he was pretty busy most of the 

time. 
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11. While Gene was not one of the most popular kids at school, he was good natured, got 

along well with others, and was accepted by his classmates. He had some pretv good friends 

too, so I don't think you could really call him a loner or a shallow person. Gene was not a 

troublemaker. I remember he did get suspended once for drinking at a school function. As I 

recall, the instigator then was Don Whitlow and in that situation Gene was just going along with 

the guys. By and large Gene followed the rules, and any trouble he got into was just mischief. 

Gene was certainly not someone you might characterize as being a delinquent. I don't remember 

his name ever coming up in connection with vandalism or stealing and there was certainly plenty 

of that around in Darby at the time. He seemed to like coming to school. If you paid attention to 

Gene, he was very open to learning and excelling at whatever he had learned. For example. 

learning wrestling can be very tough for most people, since it is a study of physics and geometry, 

and knowing how to use anatomical leverage and angles to your advantage. Gene picked up these 

new wrestling skills very quickly, and was able to put these scientific principles to practice on the 

wrestling mat while I am sure he would not have thought of this as I describe it. Because he was 

so open to learning in a structured wrestling practice, I found that Gene could do well as long as 

he got a little direction and attention. 

12. Gene laughed and joked a lot. He was talkative and outgoing, and seemed to 

overcome his humble background while at school and participating in school activities. Gene 

always had a positive attitude, and he always came to school neat and clean. He was more orderly 

than a lot of boys his age. His clothes were not the best, but he appeared not too different in 

appearance than most of the kids from Darby. 

13. I would try to talk to Gene and the other boys about their futures. I recall specifically 
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advising Gene that he might be able to get a wrestling scholarship to a smaller techmical college, 

and that the military could also provide him with good job h-dining. I advised Gene that college 

or the rnilitary was a good way to someday get a good job and to someday have a career and earn 

a good living. The school counselor, Larry Biere, and I generally had this conversation with most 

of the students in order to discuss possibilities for their futures. Since I was the wrestling coach, 1 

especially took time out to talk with the boys who were on the wrestling team since I felt I knew 

them better from dealing with them on a daily basis at practice. 

14. 1 recall Gene and many of the other boys always working on their cars. Most of the 

kids had no money, so they tried to put cars together for themselves and they were always 

patching them up and fixing them to keep them running and in the case of Gene because he 

enjoyed it. In fact, I always pictured Gene as being the neighborhood auto mechanic who also 

worked on his own cars in his garage at hotne. He just seemed like the kind of guy who would 

really excel in an area like that, plus I knew how much he and his high school friends really were 

interested in having cars 

15. Gene starting dating Sharie Toavs during their senior year. Gene did not wrestle that 

winter, and he and Sharie got married. During that time period in Darby, it was not uncommon 

for couples to marry while still in high school. Sharie Toavs was a quiet, shy girl and a very good 

student. Education was important in her family which was not always true of many families in 

the Darby area. In fact, I always thought that she and Gene were not a good match because of 

their diverse interests. Even when they were in high school, I figured that Gene and Sharie would 

not last long. She seemed like she would get bored with Gene's interests very quickly. Sharie was 

much more academically gifted than Gene, and Gene seemed interested in cars, wrestling and his 
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male friends. I found myself wondering what they would talk about. 

16. 1 remember Sharie dressing very sexy for the time period when she was a high school 

student. By this, I mean that Sharie often wore very short skirts that tended to make her stand out 

in a crowd which in a way was a contradiction to her shyness. 

17. I think if Gene missed a lot of school after he married Sharie, it was because his 

priorities had shifted: being a husband and expectant father he had to provide for his family. 

Even so, Gene still managed to graduate. In fact considering where he came horn and the 

situation he was in, the fact that Gene graduated was an achievement. 

18. 1 am aware that several of Gene's contemporaries at school also got into trouble or 

faced severe personal shortcomings later in their lives. For instance, one of Gene's 

contemporaries, Abe Foster, supposedly killed a sergeant while in the military. Don Whitlow's 

brother Ken Whitlow is a convicted pedophile. One of Gene's friends, Cecil Mitchell, committed 

suicide by shooting himself in the head. This happened when he and Gene were still in High 

School, and it was a pretty traumatic event for everyone and it must have been especially so for 

Gene. Several others died in accidents. 

19. I think there is something unique about the cultural and socioeconomic environment 

in Darby, Montana because of its isolation. This part of Montana was just beginning "to be 

found" at that time. Timber jobs were on the decline and unemployment was high which I as 

sure has something to do with a community's poverty, alcoholism and socio-economic problems 

in general. As were a lot of Montana communities in the late 1960's, Darby was behind the rest 

of the country in most economic improvements for the individual families. It was a redneck 

society and really was proud of this thereby isolating itself from the rest of country. 
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Economically and socially it was just behind the rest of the country at this time. 

20. 1 am deeply troubled by what happened with Gene. Without excusing what Gene 

did, I find it hard to believe that Gene would have hurt a child on purpose, especially knowing 

Eiitn so well as a student. Based on everything 1 knew about Gene; his openness and honesty, his 

good relationships with others, the fact that he was pretty I~ardworking and responsible, that he 

didn't lie or cheat, and especially that he wasn't violent, he just didn't seem like the kind of kid 

who would do something like that. 

2 1 .  My years spent at Darby High School were among my favorite of my whole career. 

Darby High was a unique school with unique kids, and I did my best during my two years there 

to try to improve the quality of life for the students I oversaw. In my twenty five years as a 

teacher, counselor, and school administrator, and the thousands of kids that I knew over the 

years, Gene Stuart was memorable. 

22. Before the Federal Defenders of Eastern Washington and Idaho contacted me, no 

police officer, court official, prosecution or defense representative ever approached me about 

Gene Stuart's case. If any such person had contacted me earlier, I would have told them 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this 35" day of April, 2006. 

Notary bhblic for Montana 

My commission expires: k 2, 300k 
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County of King 1 
1 

State of Washingon ) 

STATEMENT OF ROBERT DANIEL MCDOWELL 

I, Robert Daniel A/lcDowell state the following under penalty of perjury: 

1. My name is Robert McDowell and I am currently a paint shop foreman in the Seattle, 

Washington, area. I testified at Gene Stuart's Moscow, Idaho, trial in 1982. 

2. I first met Gene Stuart a few years earlier in the spring of 1979 when we both lived in 

the Seattle, Washington, area. Our friendship grew from our common interest in restoring old 

Corvettes. It was clear that Gene knew much more about Corvettes than I did, so we made a 

deal: I would help Gene finish his Corvette that summer and learn what he knew along the way, 

and then Gene help me work on mine. We spent that entire summer together working on cars. 

Gene taught me everything I now know about working on Corvettes. He was a very patient 

teacher and a perfectionist about his work. At the end of the summer, Gene moved to Idaho and 

we saw each other during Gene's occasional visits to the Seattle area. 

3. In 198 1,I was scheduled to drive my car in a local fourth of July parade. I still needed 

to do a lot of work on my car, so I contacted Gene in Idaho and asked him to help me. He agreed 

and I took the car over to Orofino during my week of vacation from work. We worked on the car 

all week and I stayed with Gene, Kathie and Robert. They seemed to be happy together, and I 

saw absoluteIy no indication of troubIe. 

4. Shortly after returning to Seattle, a car kicked gravel all over my new paint job, pretty 

much ruining it. Not only was this going to cost me money to fix, it meant I might not be able to 
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have my car ready for the parade. I called Gene for advice about repainting the car quickly. He 

was very helpful, but I still felt ovewhelmed. A day or so later, just as I was starting to repaint, 

Gene showed up in Washingon to help. After a very long night, we finished the car just in time 

for me to drive to the parade. Gene's helping me out like that would have been kind had he lived 

next door, but the fact that he had traveled all the way from Idaho to help me was especially kind. 

5. In late September or early October, 198 1, Gene phoned me and explained he was 

calling from the jail in Orofino, Idaho. He told me he was being charged with murder and 

needed to raise money for a lawyer and bail. He knew I really liked one of his Corvettes, and he 

offered to sell it to me. I told him I did not have that much money on hand, but I would look into 

seeing if I could make it work. Over the next few days, Gene and I talked a few more times on 

the telephone about my buying his car. Gene and I agreed that I'd pay him $5,000 for the car. I 

arranged to borrow the money from my girlfriend's parents. 

6.  However, shortly after Gene and I finalized our agreement, I was called by the police. 

I remember it was a weekday evening after work. They said they wanted to stop by and ask me 

some questions about Gene. Two plain clothes law enforcement officers came to my home in 

Bothell in an m a r k e d  police car. They said we could talk better at the police station, so we 

went to the King County Sheriffs office in Kenmore, Washington. There, we went into a 

conference room. After both officers questioned me about Gene in a fiiendly way, they left me 

alone in the room by myself. Then one officer came back and got right in my face. He told me 

that if I bought the car from Gene life would not be pleasant for me. Based on that threat, I 

decided not to buy the car &om Gene. 

7. Shortly before Gene's trial I was contacted by phone by his lawyer, Bob Kimey, and 
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asked to testify at Gene's trial, 1 believe we had a short telephone conversation, and then a 

personal meeting for about ten to fifteen minutes to prepare my testimony. He gave me very little 

idea of what to expect when I testified. I was in my early 20s and had never done anything like 

that before. He basically just explained that he was going to ask me some questions, and I should 

answer them. 

8. I did not feel prepared at all to testify. At some point when I was up on the witness 

stand, the prosecutor threw three or four Polaroid photos of the deceased child at me to look at. I 

was already nervous, but this upset me more. 1 was visibly upset, shocked and shaken. Gene's 

attorney asked me very few questions, and he did not seem prepared. 

9. 1 know that he prepared Brett Hagedorn and Dave Wilhite even less, as I was the point 

person for our group and had the most contact with Gene's lawyer. 

10. Gene's attorney never explained to me anything about Gene's case, including that it 

was a "murder by torture" case. Had I known, I would have testified better because I know Gene 

is not a torturer. 

I 1. M i l e  we waited outside the courtroom on the day I testified, I noticed all of the 

women that were there to testify against Gene. They were all grouped together talking to one 

another and comparing notes on their testimony. They seemed to be ganging up on him. 

12. Vicki, Gene's ex-wife, even came up to try to convince us of how bad Gene was. 

She talked mostly to Dave, who was also testifying. It seemed she was trying to turn Gene's 

witnesses against Gene. I was not able to talk to Gene at his trial. That is the last time I saw 

him. 

13. I knew Vicki previously when she was married to Gene because I was at her and 

Page 3 of 4 



n P 

Gene's house every day for about a month before she left Gene in the summer of 1979. 1 never 

saw any problems between them, and never saw any bruises or injuries on Vicki. I was very 

surprised to later hear of Vicl ' s  accusations against Gene at the trial. 

14. My dad purchased a Volkswagen from Gene and Vicki in late 1978 or early 1979 to 

use to commute into Seattle. I remember there was a problem with the car, but Gene worked on 

the car before handing it over to my dad. Many months later, my brother Pat and Dave Wilhite 

were driving the Volkswagen in Bothell. They were pulled over by the police, who pulled their 

guns and ordered the two men to get out of the car and lay face down on the ground. When an 

officer went over to pat search them, his gun went off accidentally, almost hitting my brother and 

scaring him to death. We subsequently learned that Vicki had, at some point, falsely reported 

that the Volkswagen was stolen when she got mad at Gene. My father is now deceased. 

15. Since Gene's trial and before now, I have never been contacted by any other defense 

or prosecution representative. If I had been I would have gladly told them anything I know about 

Gene, our relationship and his background. fl 

Robert Daniel McDoweIl 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

My commission expires: 05--2) -04 
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STATEMENT OF CLAUDLA J. PETRE 

I, Claudia J. Petrie, swear under penalty of perjury that the following is true: 

1. My name is Claudia J. Petrie. 

2. In the summer of 1978,I married Daniel Heagy and moved into the house he 

lived in with his housemate in Woodinville, Washington. Our next door neighbors were 

Gene Stuart and his wife, Vicki Stuart. I lived there for about a year. 

3. Gene frequently came to our house that year to ask if we knew where Vicki 

had gone. Vicki wouId disappear for days at a time. 

4. Once in the middle of the night Vicki showed up naked at our door. She told 

some wild story about how they had a knock-down drag-out fight and Gene had thrown 

her outside in the snow and locked her out. She had no injuries or marks on her then or 

over the next few days. Daniel went to her and Gene's house just to be sure everything 

vvas okay, Gene was not there, and the house was in order. I didn't believe Vicky's 

story. 

5. Vicki fhquently told stories of horrific beatings by Gene. Gene, she said, 

would get jealous and beat her up. But I never once saw a scratch or bruise on her. 

Vicki's claims never checked out. You just couldn't believe anything Vicki said. 

6. 'I'hough I never saw Gene a n m  or upset with anyone, Vicki was very 

flirtatious both in front of Gene and when Gene wasn't there. She flirted by talking (and 

by the way she talked and the things she said) and smiIing, and by touching men on their 
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arms and shoulders. 

7. Another time, I gave Vicki a ride to Bellevue Community College. When we 

arrived, Vicki told me to telI Gene that she was leaving him. She said she was heading 

to Nevada to become a hooker. 

8. Before being contacted by the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders 

of the Eastern District of Washington and Idaho, no prosecuting attorney, defense 

attorney, attorney's representative, or law edorcement official has ever initiated contact 

with me regarding Gene Stuart or his wife Vicki Stuart. Nor do I have knowledge of 

any such attempt to contact me. Had any such person contacted me at any time, I would 

have told them everything I know about Gene Stuart and Vicki Stuart. 

$worn before me this a d d a y  of w&i ,2005. 

Notary Public for the State of Waskington 

MY commission expires: 3/2&4 



County of Kitsap ) 
) 

State of Washington ) 

STAl33vfENT OF DOUG SEEGER 

I, Doug Wayne Seeger, state the following under penalty of perjury: 

1. I grew up in the greater Hamilton, Montana, area. I am currently retired. 

2. I met Gene Stuart in first grade and we went through aU twelve years of school 

together. Gene and I became very close when we were teenagers. In fact, during high school 

Gene, Coby Smith, and I were practically inseparable and best friends. 

3. Gene's home life was very tense. His father, Robert: "Bob Stuart, was very 

controlling. Gene had no latitude in his life. Gene was not allowed to do a lot of things that the 

other kids were doing. 

4. Gene always had to be home right after schooI in order to work for his father. If Gene 

didn't finish the work his father assigned, he was punished. 

5. Beyond making it hard for Gene to play with other kids, Gene's dad treated him like a 

dog. Bob Stuart seemed to have good and bad days. Sometimes he could be very pleasant, but 

other times he would just turn. I remember once when I was at their house working on cars with 

Gene, Bob came around, started talking with Gene, and then backhanded him. I saw Bob hit 

Gene on other occasions as well. I never saw Gene fight back or argue with his dad. Back then, 

we all used to get whipped h r n  time to time. But not like that, not like Gene. I noticed that Gene 

came to school regularly with bruises on his face. Gene never talked about it though. Gene's 

sisters also came to school with bruises, but Gene's were usually worse. 

6.  Bob also spoke to Gene and the rest of the f d y  in harsh and demeaning ways. It was 

clear that Gene's father was the head of the house and had all the power. Gene's mother was 



very subservient to his father I remember times we'd be sitting at the table and he would say erne1 

things to his family Sometimes he would just give a look and you knew they had to be quiet. It 

was very tense around Gene's house when Bob was around. When Bob was not home Gene and 

his mother and sisters were much more at ease. They would laugh and joke around together 

when he was not home. When Bob was around you needed to be on your toes and watch 

everything you said for fear of him becoming angry and violent. 

7. Gene's f&ly was very poor. Their house was small and set in the middle of Bob 

Stuart's junkyard. Gene had his own room growiry: up. As I recall, his sisters, Susan and Sandra, 

shared a room. I spent the night at Gene's house a few times. I particularly remember that Gene 

had a transistor radio he was so proud of because it was his. In general, Bob would not let Gene 

have anything of his own. Even the cars that Gene worked on in the junkyard could not be his. 

He was always working for his father. But, the transistor radio was Gene's and he loved it. The 

few times I spent the night I remember that we would fall asleep listening to rock and roll playing 

on that radio. That is a great memory of mine. It just seemed to mean so much to Gene. 

8. At school Gene did not excel acxdemicaIly, but he could do anything he set his mind 

to. He was very logical and creative. Ele was excellent with mechanical things and other things 

he could do with his hands. Gene was great at wrestling. We wrestled together during high 

school, though I think it was only our sophomore and junior years. Making it to wrestling 

practices and matches was difficult for Gene. His father would not help him get to and from the 

practices and meets, so Gene was left to figure out his own transportation. Gene really m e  alive 

when he was wrestling. It gave him a chance to shine. He could show people that he was worth 

something. He rarely lost a match and seemed to enjoy every minute of it. 
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9. Growing up as teenage boys in rural Montana in the 1960s, we got into some scrapes 

At our school if two boys had an argument or something to settle we would literally take it 

outside and go up to Tin Cup, a spot a few miles away from school. The kids would gather round 

to see who was fighting and we would duke it out. There were rules that were understood among 

us all No one got hurt bad, partly because the fight was cansidered furished once one of the guys 

wtis down. Gene was involved in some of these fights. Unlike some other kids, Gene never 

fought dirty. Also, I can remember many times when Gene had the opportunity to hurt someone, 

but chose not to. In fact, for as long as I knew him, Gene never deliberately hurt anyone. It just 

wasn't his way. 

20. Gene had a real tender side to him 1 remember when we were getting ready for our 

high school prom, Gene wanted to really impress his date, Sharie Toavs, and make everything 

perfect for her. Even though Gene never had much money, he scrimped and saved to be sure he 

could get her flowers for the prom. He never really had the use of a car either, but he had me 

drive hirn over to make the mangements and pick up the flowers. Sharie and Gene were very 

much sweethearts. I don't remember Gene having any other girlfriends. Then Sharie became 

pregnant and Sharie and Gene married each other before graduating. I don't ever remember 

Sharie coming to school with bruises on her or hearing anyone talk about Gene hitting Sharie. If 

that had happened I am sure I would remember it. Among our fiends if Sharie had bruises on her 

or was telling people that Gene hit her, that would have traveled like wildfire. 

1 I. During the school day Gene tried to find ways to shine add s b w  that he was 

important and worth something. He was always making jokes and trying to make everyone laugh. 

For example, one of our teachers, Mr. Hughes, used to use the paddle on us when we were out of 
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line. To Gene, though, this was nothing. When he was asked to go up front and get the paddle 

he would bring his notebook up with him and tick off each whack to keep track of how many he 

was getting. I can still remember the look on his face as he did this; it was a pretty & m y  scene, 

though quite fnrstrating to Mr. Hughes, I'm sure. 

12. Outside of school time, Gene was also a lot of &n. Even though he could not go out 

as much as some of the other kids, we always had a great time together when we had the chance. 

Coby and I understood that Gene did not have as much freedom, but we did what we could to try 

to hang out with him whenever we had the chance. The three of us would go to parties together 

and Gene and I would drink a bit. Gene couldn't hold his liquor very well. I remember being at 

one party where Gene chugged a fifth of some liquor, I think jack Daniels. He was fine for about 

ten minutes or so, but then it hit him. He was walking outside and fell and hit his head on a car 

bumper. He was knocked out cold. We knew we could couldn't take him home in his condition 

or he was sure to get a beating. Some fiends and I took him somewhere, made lots of coffee and 

threw him in a cold shower in order to sober him up before we brought him home. Eventually he 

sobered up, but I don't think we got him home on time that night. 

13. I was always conscious of the fact that Gene's home life was not like mine or many of 

my other friends'. Gene had a curfew when he was allowed out, I knew that if he wasn't home on 

time he was sure to get beat by Bob. Gene didn't get into trouble or do crazy stuff like most 

teenagers. On one occasion, Coby, Gene and I were out in my dad's car. We had driven to 

Missoula that day and were back in town just hanging out. We noticed the time when it was 

about two minutes before Gene's CUCfew. I was determined to get my friend home in time so he 

would not get beat by his dad. I drove as fast as I could, I believe over a hundred miles an hour, 
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order to get to Gene's house Just as we were cresting the hill and about to arrive at Gene's 

driveway, I heard Coby yell 'Xook out[" and as I went to hit the brakes I saw the back end of a 

mule in the middle of the road straight ahead. I wasn't able to stop in time and we hit that mule 

with all our power The animal came up over the car crushing the roof in on top of us. I was 

knocked unconscious. Coby told me that Gene was cut up pretty badly, blood was dripping down 

his face. Coby escaped with just a scratch, but to his ernbanassment he was covered with mule 

manure. Our skid marks were fog.-seven feet long Because 1 was unconscious I don't recall the 

exact turn of events, but I think Gene's dad, Bob Stuart, was the first one at the scene of the 

accident since we were practically in his driveway when it happened. Coby told me that it was 

Bob who got the ambulance for us 1 was taken to the hospital and finally woke up there. The 

photographs attached to this declaration show the car we were traveling in after the awident 

occurred. 

14. Also durbg high school h e  met his future wife, Sharie Toavs. I was very good 

friends with Sharie, but she was definitely Gene's girl. ARer they were married and we all 

graduated from high school, the three of us, along with some other guys &om Darby went down 

to Denver, Colorado, to attend Denver Automotive and Diesel Technical School. All of us from 

Darby lived in the m e  apartment building in Denver and got to see a lot of each other. 

15. Gene and Sharie had her baby by this time, a son named Gene Lee. Gene seemed so 

proud of his son. You could just see when they were together that Gene loved his little boy and 

was proud to have him. 

16. I knew Gene and Sharie were having some problems in th&i relationship at this time, 

but it just seemed like n o d  ups and downs to me. I never saw Sharie with any bruises or 
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anything like that. They seemed happy together most of the time. 

17. About a year after I got to Denver I married a woman I met in the apartment 

building. After that I stopped hanging out with the guys &om Montana. Also, I gave up the body 

working because I had a hard time dealing with paint fitmes. Not long after that my wife and I 

moved out and I got a job elsewhere in Denver. I lost contact with h e .  

18. Many years later I was shocked to learn that Gene was on death row. I have more 

recently reestablished contact wilh Gene and he seems like the Gene I u d  to know. 

19. Before being contacted by the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders of the 

Eastern District of Washington and Idaho, no prosecuting attorney, defense attorney, attorney's 

representative, or law enforcement official has ever initiated contact with me regarding Gene 

Stuart. Nor do I have knowledge of any such attempt to contact me. Had my such person 

contacted me at any time, I would hgve told them all I know about Gene Stuart. 
.--? 

Doug Seeger 

IS& Sworn before me this day of 
DcY~rut .hdd, 2005. 

W e  of Washington 
KELtK N PmAs 

MY W h e n t  Expires Feb 27, m7 

My commission expires: 27 20fl 
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JOAN M, FISHER 
Idaho State Bar No. 2854 
OLIVER w. L O E W  
Limited Admission idfib JQ" -8 i2 e: 22 
Capital Habeas Unit 
F e d 4  Defenders of Eastern Washington & Idaho 

'u !+jJ\,. ) ,  
: * . i i ? /  s' , -,_ , 

" L  t q . 2  

3 17 West 6th Street, Suite 204 ('-I 
: 

Moscow, D 83843 , c 
-_r t 

?- a 

I --C: 
Telephone: 208-883-0 180 
Facsimile: 208-883- 1472 

Attorneys for Petitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN T W  DISWCT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF' 
THE STATE OF IDANO, J 3  AND FOR ITW COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

Gene Frands Stuart, 

Petif ioner, 

VS. 

1 
1 CAPITAL CASE 
1 
1 
) CASE NO. CV2002-00473 
) 

STATE OF IDAHO, and ) PETITIONEIR'S SUPPLEMENTAL, 
TOM BEAUCLAUR, Director, Idaho ) AUTHORITY 
Department of Conreetian, and ) 
GREG FISHER, Warden, Idaho 1 
Maximam Security Institution. ) 

1 
Respondent. 1 

During the May 22,2006, oral argument on the State's motion to dismiss Mr. Stuart's 

Petition For Postconviction Relief And Petition For Writ Of Habeas Corpus ("Petition"), the 

Court extended the parties an opportunity to file by or on June 8,2006, supplemental authority 

regardimg any issue raised. Respondent asserts that the Court should dismiss Mr. Stuart's 

Petition because, pursuant to Idaho Code Section 1.9-27 19, he should have raised each o f  its 



claims witbin 42 days of December 9, 1982, the date the district courl entered its judgment. 

against him. Among Mr. Stuart's responses is that he was still rcpresentcd by trial counsel when 

the waiver occurred, that counsel cantlot be expected to have raised any ineffedive assistance of 

counsel claim again-ct. himself, and, therefore, that Mr. S tua.rt could not have raised his ineffective 

assistance of counsel claims within the required 42 day period. As Idaho state law authority for 

the ptoposition that counsel cannot be expected to have raised any inefjFective assistance of 

counsel claims against himself, Mr. Stuart relies on P ~ r t e r  1). State, 139 Idaho 420,422 n.2,80 

P.2d 1021, 1023 n.2 (2003) (Idaho Criminal Rule 44.2 requires that different counsel be 

appointed in postconviction proceedings "in order to obtain an objective assessment of trial 

counsel's performance."). But see Stale v. Rhoades, 120 Idaho 795,807. n. 1,820 P.2d 665,667 

n. 1 reh 'g denied (1991) ('"It must be noted that Stuart was not decided pursuant to X.C. $19- 

27 19. The statute was not cited by either Stwrt or the State.") 

Dated this frUday of June, 2006. 

Respectfklly submitted, 

(doan M. Fisher 
Oliver W. Loewy 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defenders of Ehstem. Washington & Idaho 
208-883-01 80 

Attorneys for Petitioner 
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I hereby certify that on the 8% day o a % O 0 6 , 1  caused to be snved a true and correct 
copy of the foregoing document by the United States Postal Service, first class postage affixed, 
addressed to: 

L, LaMont Anderson 
Deputy Attorney Gu:neral 
Chief, Capital Litigation Unit 
P.0. Box 83720 
Boise ID 83720-00 10 
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SCANNED 
@di;w/87 

IN THE: DISTRICT COURT OF TI-IE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF TI-IE STATE 
OF IDAI-10, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, 1 

Petitioner, 

v. 
1 
1 
1 

STATE OF IDAHO, and TOM 
REAUCLAIR, Director, Idaho Department ) 
of Correction, and GREG FISI-IER, Warden,) 
Idaho Maximum Security Institution, ) 

) 
Respondents. 

CASE NO. CV02-00443 and 
CV02-00473 

MEMORANDUM OPINION ON 
PETITION FOR POST 
CONVICTION RELIEF AND/OR 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AND 
MOTION TO CORRECT ILLEGAL 
SENTENCE, TO VACATE SENTENCE 
OF DEATH AND FOIi NEW 
SENTENCING TRIAL 

This matter is before the Court on Petitions for Post Conviction Relief andlor Writ of 

Habeas Corpus filed by Petitioner Gene Francis Stuart in Clearwater County Cases CV02-00443 

and CV02-00473. The Court heard oral arguments on the Petitions May 22,2006. The Court 

extended an opportunity to the Parties to file supplemental authority by June 8, 2006. Petitioner 

Stuart was represented by attorney Joan M. Fisher and Oliver W. Loewy with the Federal 

Defenders Capital Habeas Unit. The State was represented by Deputy Attorney General L. 

Lamont Anderson. The Court, having considered the Petitions, briefs, affidavits and records in 
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the cases, having heard oral arguments of counsel, and being fully advised in the matter, hereby 

renders its decision. 

PROCE1)URAL BACKGROUND 

Petitioner Stuart (hereinafter "Stuart") was found guilty by a jury of murder by torture in 

the first degree and was sentenced to death in Ilecember 1982 by District Judge Andrew 

Schwam. Stuart appealed his conviction asserting the following grounds: ( 1 )  there was 

insufficient evidence to warrant a jury instruction and verdict based on first degree murder by 

torture; (2) an instruction on second degree murder by torture should have been given; (3) the 

trial court erred in denying Stuart's Motion in Limine wherein he sought to exclude evidence of 

Stuart's physical mistreatment of former wives and girlfriends; (4) the trial court erred in moving 

the venue of the trial to a site still within the circulation area of the source of prejudicial pretrial 

publicity; ( 5 )  he was denied speedy trial; (6) the sentence imposed was unconstitutional because 

of the vagueness of the aggravating circumstances relied upon or the failure to use a jury in the 

sentencing process; and (7) the sentence imposed was disproportionate to the crime committed. 

On appeal, the Supreme Court affirmed Stuart's conviction and death sentence. State v Stuart, 

110 Idaho 163,715 P.2d 833 (1986) (Stuarf I). 

Following the denial of his direct appeal, Stuart filed his first petition for post- 

conviction relief. The district court denied and dismissed the petition on the grounds the 

majority of issues had been decided on direct appeal and no petition for rehearing had been filed, 

making the issues res judicata. The district court found the three remaining issues failed to raise 

any legal issue or questions of fact that would entitle Stuart to a hearing or relief. Stuart 
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appealed and, on appeal, the Supreme Court affirmed the district court.' Stuart v. State, 1 18 

Idaho 865,801 P.2d 12 16 (1 990) (S'tuart II) 

Stuart filed a second Petition for Post-conviction Relief but that Petition was dismissed 

by the district court. Stuart appealed, asserting the district court erred when it dismissed his 

second petition as untimely. On appeal, the Supreme Court found Stuart's second Petition was 

timely and that Stuart's allegation that his confidential conversations with his attorney had been 

monitored and recorded was based on newly discovered information not available to Stuart 

during his direct appeal or first petition for post-conviction relief. The Court reversed the district 

court's dismissal of the second petition and remanded the matter with instructions that an 

evidentiary hearing be held. Stuart v Sicrfe, 118 Idaho 932, 801 P.2d 1283 (1990) (Stuart ZII). 

In compliance with the Supreme Court's remand, the district court held an evidentiary 

hearing to address Stuart's claim that the Clearwater County jail monitored and taped his 

telephone calls and privileged attorney conversations. However, the district court bifurcated the 

hearing, directing the parties to first present evidence on the question of whether the taping and 

monitoring of the phone calls and attorney conversations had occurred. When the district court 

determined Stuart had failed to meet his burden of proof on the initial question, the court found it 

unnecessary to address the question of whether Stuart's constitutional rights had been violated. 

Stuart appealed the district court's ruling. Once again, the Supreme Court reversed and 

remanded the matter back to the district court afier finding the court's conclusions clearly 

erroneous. Stuart v. State, 127 Idaho 806,907 P.2d 783 (1995) (Stuart IV). 

The district court held a second evidentiary hearing on Stuart's claim that the Cleanvater 

County Sheriff's Office had recorded confidential conversations between Stuart and his attorney 

1 Stuart petitioned the Court for rehearing. The Court denied the petition for rehearing. However, the Court 
withdrew its original opinion and issued a substitute, but still aff~rming, opinion. .' .LI 
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while Stuart was in jail. At the end of the second hearing, the trial court found Stuart's jailhouse 

conversations had been monitored but that his constitutional rights had not been violated. 

Applying the thee exceptions to the exclusio~~ary rule, the trial court held that under the 

independent origin, inevitable discovery, and attenuated bases exceptions, the monitoring of the 

conversations did not lead to the discovery of evidence or witnesses. Stuart appealed. However, 

the Supreme affirmed the trial court, finding the law of the case doctrine did not prevent the 

adoption and application of the exceptions to the exclusionary rule i11 Stuart's case. Stuart v 

Stale, 136 Idaho 490, 36 P.3d 1278 (2001) (Stznrxrt liT). 

W i l e  the appeal in Stuart I f f  was pending, Stuart filed an I.R.C.P. 60(b)(5) motion with 

the trial court, asserting the Supreme Court's opinion in Stale v Tribe, 123 Idaho 721, 852 P.2d 

87 (1993) had retroactive application and. therefore, entitled Stuart to relief. The trial court 

denied Stuart's motion and he appealed. The Supreme Court held the ruling in Tribe had no 

retroactive application affirming the district court's dismissal of Stuart's petition. Stuart v. State. 

128 Idaho 436,914 P.2d 933 (1996) (Stuart V). 

Stuart filed his fourth post-conviction petition in August 2002 after the United States 

Supreme Court entered its decision in Ring v. Arizona, 536 U.S. 584, 122 S.Ct. 2428, 153 

L.Ed.2d 556 (2002) and his fifth post-conviction petition in December 2002. It is Stuart's fourth 

and fifth post-conviction petitions that are the subject of the opinion herein. 

POST-CONVICTION STANDARD 

In order to be eligible for post-conviction relief, a person who has been convicted of, or 

sentenced for, a crime must cfairn: 

(1) That the conviction or the sentence was in violation of the constitution of the United 
States or the constitution or laws of this state; 
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(2) That the court was without jurisdiction to impose sentence; 

(3) That the sentence exceeds the maximum authorized by law; 

(4) That there exists evidence of material facts, not previously presented and heard, that 
requires vacation of the conviction or sentence in the interest of justice; 

(5) That his sentence has expired, his probation, or conditional release was unlawfully 
revoked by the court in which he was convicted, or that he is otherwise unlawfully held 
in custody or other restraint; 

(6) Subject to the provisions of section 19-4902(b) through (0, Idaho Code, that the 
petitioner is innocent of the offense; or 

(7) That the coi~viction or sentence is othertvise subj ect to collateral attack upon any 
ground or alleged error heretofore available under any common law, statutory or other 
writ, motion, petition, proceeding, or remedy. 

I.C. 19-4901 (Supp. 2002). 

An application for post-conviction relief must present "admissible evidence supporting its 

allegations, or the application will be subject to dismissal." Fensierrnakcr v. State, 128 Idaho 

285,287, 912 P.2d 653 (Ct. App. 1995). In a post-conviction proceeding involving a capital 

crime, the parties have the same burden of proof as a civil litigant. State v. Pratt, 125 Idaho 546, 

567,873 P.2d 800,821 (1993) (preponderance of the evidence standard applies); see also Nix v. 

Mrillinrns, 467 U.S. 431, 444, 104 S.Ct. 2501,2509, 81 L.Ed.2d 377, 387 (1984) (state is required 

to establish exclusionary rule exceptions by a preponderance of the evidence). Post-conviction 

petitions in a capital crime case are subject to the provision of I.C. § 1 9-27 19. 

DISCUSSION 

On August 2,2002, Petitioner Stuart filed a Petition for Post-conviction Relief andlor 

Writ of Habeas Corpus and Motion to Correct Illegal Sentence, to Vacate Sentence of death and 

for New Sentencing Trial in Cleanvater County Case No. ~ ~ 0 2 - 0 0 4 4 3 . ~  This petition seeks 

relief based on the opinion entered by the United States Supreme Court in Ring v. Arizona, 536 

* Clearwater County Case No. CV02-00443 was previously designated Cleanvater County Case No. SP02-00 109. 
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U.S. 584, 122 S.Ct. 2428, 153 L.Ed.2d 556 (2002). On August 30, 2002, the State filed a Motion 

for Summary Dismissal. 

On December 3,2002, Petitioner Stuart filed a Petition for Post-conviction Relief and 

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus in Cleanvater County Case No. 0 0 2 - 0 0 4 7 3 . ~  Petitioner's 

allegation in this Petition can be divided into three categories: (1) misconduct on the part of the 

prosecutor; (2) the withholding of mitigating information; and, (3) ineffective assistance of 

counsel. The State moved for summary disposition on October 10, 2003. 

In March 2004 the Court stayed the proceedings in Clearwater County Cases No. CIV02- 

473 and CV02-00443 pending rulings by the United States Supreme Court in Schriro v 

Summerlin, 542 U.S. 348 and the Idaho Supreme Court in State v. IIo @n, 142 Idaho 27, as the 
, 

cases had the potential of being dispositive on the question of whether the Ring holding had 

retroactive application. .She Court lifted the stays on January 6, 2006. after opinions were 

entered in Schriro v. SummerIin and State v. Hoffnzan. 

{A) PETITION IN CASE NO. CV02-00443 

Stuart's petition to vacate his death sentence, correct illegal sentence and for new 

sentencing was brought following the decision of the United States Supreme Court in Ring v. 

Arizona, 536 U.S. 584, 122 S.Ct. 2428, 153 L.Ed.2d 556 (2002). The Court in Ring held that the 

Sixth Amendment precludes a sentencing judge, sitting without a jury, to find the aggravating 

circumstances necessary for imposition of the death penalty. The Court reasoned that, because 

statutorily enumerated aggravating factors operate as the functional equivalent of an element of a 

greater offense, the Sixth Amendment requires the factors be found by a jury. Ring v. Arizona, 

536 U.S. at 606. However, the question of whether Ring had retroactive application was not 

3 Cleanvater County Case No. CV02-00473 was previously designated Cleanvater County Case No. SP02-00 15 1. 
. .  . 
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decided until two years later when the Court heard the case of Schriro v. Summerlin. 

In Scht-iro v. Summerlin, 542 1I.S. 348, 124 S.Gt. 2519, 159 12.Ed.2d 442 (2004), the 

question of the applicability of the Ring decision was placed squarely before the Court. In 

deciding the question, the Court noted that when it enters a decision that results in a new rule that 

is substantive in nature, the new rule generally has retroactive application. Schriro v.  Summerlin, 

542 U.S. at 351. f-liowever, when the new rule is procedural in nature, it generally does not apply 

retroactively. Schriro v. Sunzmerlin, 542 U.S. 35 1 .  The Court then lield that the new rule 

announced in K i n g  is "a new procedural rule that does not apply retroactively to cases already 

final on direct review." Schriro v. Sumnzer-lin, 542 U.S. at 358. A year later, relying on the 

Court's decision in Schriro xy. Surnnzerlin, the Idaho Supreme Court held in Stale v. NoAkun, 142 

Idaho 27, 121 P.36 958 (2005), that the ruling in Ring had no retroactive application. 

In the instant case, Stuart's direct appeal was final well in advance of the Ring decision. 

Therefore, based on the holding in Schriro v. Sufnnzerlin and the holding of the Idaho Supreme 

Court in State v. iloffmarz, the ruling in Ring has no application to Stuart's sentence. 

Nevertheless, in one of his claims at page 10 of his Petition, Stuart states: 

By the twenty year judicial delay in the correct determination of the 
unconstitutionality of the death sentence imposed on Petitioner, Petitioiier 
has been unconstitutionally subjected to cruel and unusual punishment in 
violation of the Eighth and Fourteenth amendments to the United States 
Constitution and Idaho Constitution, Article 1, Sections 1,6, 13 and 18. 

This claim fails because the death sentence imposed on Petitioner was not 

unconstitutional. 

To the extent that Stuart argues that the delay itself in carrying out the sentence 

constitutes constitutional violations, this argument is unreasonable and not supported by 

authority. The delay in carrying out the sentence was necessitated in order for the Courts to 

examine the numerous issues raised by Stuart (as was his right). Stuart is now asking the courts 
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to revisit many of these issues and examine other issues that were not timely raised contrary to 

I.C. 19-27 19. 

jB) I'EEITION IN GAS!: NO. CV02-00473 

Stuart's petition in this case raises a number of issues that are best addressed by dividing 

the claims into three categories: (1) misconduct on the part of the prosecutor; (2) the withholding 

of mitigating information; and, (3) ineffective assistance of counsel. The State contends Stuart's 

current post-conviction relief petition must be dismissed as it is untimely under 1.C'. 5 19-2719. 

The State further contends Stuart's current post-conviction petitions fail to meet the statutory 

exception to the time limits set out in the statute. Stuart argues I.C. 5 19-2719 is inapplicable to 

his case because his sentence is invalid pursuant to Ring v Arizona andlor that application of I.C. 

$ 19-27 19 violates state and federal constitutional provisions and violates other Idaho law. 

(1) APPLIGABI1,ITY OF I.C. 8 19-2719 TO STUART'S CASE 

As discussed above, Ring v. Arizorza has no retroactive application to Stuart's death 

sentence judgment as his direct appeal was final well before Ring was decided. Therefore, 

Stuart's death sentence is a valid and lawful sentence within the conternplation of I.C. 5 19-2719. 

The Court must, however, address Stuart's alternative argument that application of I.C. $ 19- 

2719 to his case violates federal and state constitutional law as well as other Idaho law. 

In 1984, the Idaho legislature enacted I.C. $ 19-2719. The purpose of the statute, as 

articulated by the legislature in the language of the statute, is to eliminate unnecessary delay in 

carrying out death sentences. The standard for review applicable to the statute has been well 

established by Idaho's Supreme Court. 

In capital cases, I.C. $ 19-2719 modifies and supersedes the UPCPA. McKinney, 
133 Idaho at 700,992 P.2d at 149. The purpose of I.C. $ 19-271 9 is to eliminate 
"unnecessary delay in carrying out a valid death sentence." Rhoades v. State, 135 
Idaho 299,301, 17 P.3d 243,245 (2000) (quoting McKinney v. State, 133 Idaho at 
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705,992 P.2d at 154). The procedures and time limits of I.C. 19-27 19 must be 
followed in capital cases. AdcKinney, 133 Idaho at 700,992 P.2d at 149 
Generally, in a capital case, a claimant for post-conviction relief will have only 
one opportunity to raise all challenges to the conviction and sentence. Id. All 
known challenges must be raised in one post-conviction application within 42 
days of the filing of the judgment imposing the death penalty. ROT+* E' State, 135 
Idaho 573,576,21 P.3d 895, 898 (2001). Any known challenges or claims not 
raised within 42 days are deemed waived. Id. Our Court strictly construes the 
waiver provision of 1.C. § 19-27 19. Id. at 701.992 P.2d at 150. 

Dunlap v. Sfate, 141 Idaho 50, 57, 106 P.3d 376 (2004). 

fa) Stuart's Ex Post Facto Arpulnent 

In the instant case, Stuart's capital sentencc judgment was entered prior to enactment of 

I.C. § 19-2719. Stuart contends that application of the subsequently enacted statute to his case 

violates the expost fucto clauses of the federal and state constitutions. 

When the statute was enacted in 1984, the legislature included the following language in 

the session law: 

This act shall apply to all cases in which capital sentences were imposed on or 
prior to the effective date of this act but which have not been carried out, and to 
all capital cases arising after the effective date of this act. 

Idaho Session Laws 1984, ch. 159, 4 8, p. 390. 

Recognizing the legislative directive given with the enactment of the statute, Idaho's 

Supreme Court has stated: 

The operation of I.G. $ 19-27 19 is not limited by the existence of previous 
proceedings using different procedural rules. The provisions of I.C. 9 19-2719 
apply "to all cases in which capital sentences were imposed on or prior to the 
effective date [April 2, 19841." I.C. fj 19-27 19a. I.C. 19-2719(4) requires that 
any habeas corpus or post-conviction remedies in capital cases must be pursued 
under the procedures set out in I.G. 9 19-2719 and the 42-day time period of I.C. 8 
19-27 19(3). 

McKinney v. State, 133 Idaho 695,703,992 P.2d 144 (1999). 
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Stuart, however, contends application of the subsequently enacted statute to his case 

violates the expost facto clause of the state and federal constitutions. The United States 

Supreme Court has consistently held that retroactive application o f a  procedural statute does not 

violate the expostfacto clause of the constitution where the change does not alter the definition 

of crimes or increase the punishment for criminal acts. See Garner v. Jones, 529 U.S. 244, 120 

S.Ct. 1362. 146 L.Ed.2d 236 (2000): Collins v Younghloo~i, 497 U.S. 37, 110 S.Ct. 271 5 ,  1 1 1  

L.Ed.2d 30 (1990). Idaho's Supreme Court has echoed the higher C:ourt's analysis regarding 

retroactive application of procedural statutes 

The ex post facto doctrine prohibits a state from "retroactively alter[ing] the 
definitions of  crimes or increas[ing] the punishment for criminal acts." Collins v 
Yozingblood, 497 U.S. 37,43, 110 S.Ct. 2715,2719, 111 L.Ed.2d 30,39 (1990). 
Provisions of the federal and state co~lstitutions prohibit changes in the law and 
changes in procedure that affect matters of substance. Dobbert v. Floridu, 432 
U.S. 282,97 S.Ct. 2290,53 L.Ed.2d 344 (1977). A change in law will be deemed 
to affect matters of substance where it increases thc punishment or changcs the 
ingredients of the offense or the ultimate facts necessary to establish guilt. Hopt v 
Utah, 1 10 U.S. 574, 580,4 S.Ct. 202,205,28 L.Ed. 262,265 (1 884). Decisions of 
"substantive criminal law" are those that reach beyond issues of procedural 
function and address the meaning, scope, and application of substantive criminal 
statutes. Summerlin v. Stewart, 341 F.3d 1082 (9th Cir.2003), cert. grunted 72 
U.S.L.W. 3362-63 (Dec. 2,2003), citing Bousley v. United States, 523 U.S. 614. 
620, 11  8 S.Ct. 1604, 1609, 140 L.Ed.2d 828, 838 (1998). 

State v. Lovelace, 140 Idaho 73,77,90 P.3d 298 (2004). 

Idaho Code 9 19-2719 establishes the time frame in which petitions for post-conviction 

relief may be brought in a capital case. In addition, the statute establishes the sole standard by 

which a post-conviction relief petition may be brought outside of the established time frame. By 

definition, I.C. 9 19-27 19 is a procedural statute rather than a substantive statute. The difference 

between procedure and substance was addressed by the Court in State v. Beam. 

The distinction between procedure and substance was well stated in Currington,' ' 

108 Iddho at 54 1, 700 P.2d at 944: 
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Although a clear line of' demarcation cannot always be delineated between 
what is substantive and what is procedural, the following general guidelines 
provide a use f~~l  framework for analysis. Substantive law prescribes norms 
for societal conduct and punishments for violations thereof. It thus creafc.5, 
dejines, and regulates primury rights. In contrast, practice and procedure 
pertain to the esse~~tially mechanical operations of the courts by which 
substantive law, rights, and remedies are effectuated. 

Quoting State v. S't~zith, 84 Wash.2d 498, 50 1, 527 IJ.2d 674,676-77 (1  974) 
(emphasis added). 

.State v. Beurn, 121 Idaho 862, 863, 828 P.2d 891 (1992) 

(b) Stuart's DUG P~ocess and/or Equal I<ights Arguments 

Stuart also contends that application ol'1.C:. 5 19-271 9 to his case violates his due process 

and/or equal rights as it provides less protection to capital case petitioners for post-conviction 

relief than are provided to non-capital case petitioners. Idaho's appellate courts have repeatedly 

and consistei~tly rejected such arguments. 'This Court speciiically rejected this argument in Slate 

v. Bcanr, 115 Idaho 208,766P.2d 678 (1988), cert. denied. 489 U.S. 1073, 109 S.Ct. 1360, 103 

Id.Ed.2d 827 (1989). Noting first that the rational basis test was the applicable standard through 

\vhich the statute's constitutionality would be determined, the Court held: 

We hold that the legislature's determination that it was necessary to reduce 
the interminable delay in capital cases is a rational basis for the imposition of 
the 42-day time limit set for I.C. tj 19-2719. The legislature has identified 
the problem and attempted to remedy it with a statutory scheme that is 
rationally related to the legitimate legislative purpose of expediting 
constitutionally imposed sentences. Accordingly, I.C. 9 19-27 19 does not 
violate the defendant's cotlstitutional right to equal protection, and the trial 
court correctly denied [the defendant's] post conviction petition. 

Id. at 213,766 P.2d at 683; see also State v. Noffn~an, 123 Idaho 638,647, 851 
P.2d 934,943 (1993) (applying Beam to reject constitutional challenge to I.C. tj 
19-2719), cert. denied, 51 1 U.S. 1012. 114 S.Ct. 1387, 128 L.Ed.2d 61 (1994); 
State v. Rhoades, 120 Idaho 795, 806-07, 820 P.2d 665,676-74 (1991) (upholding 
constitutionality of I.C. fj 19-27 19 under due process clause of 7J.S. Constitution), 
cert. denied, 504 U.S. 987, 11 2 S.Ct. 2970, 1 19 L.Ed.2d 590 (1 992). 

Lanfiford v. State, 127 Idaho 100, 102, 897 P.2d 991 (1995). 
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[c) Stuart's Vagueness Argument 

Stuart contends I.C. § 19-271 9 is void for vagueness, arguing the term "known" andlor 

phrase "reasonably should have been known", as used in subpart (5) of the statute, are subject to 

varying interpretations and impose a less stringent standard than would have been imposed had 

the legislature used the phrase "reasonably could have known". Stuart's argument, which cites 

to little or no law in support, is not persuasive 

Vagtieness rnay invalidate a criminal law either because the statute fails to 
provide the kind of notice that will enable ordinary people to understand what 
conduct it prohibits or because it may authorize and even encourage arbitrary and 
discritninatory enforcement. ('ify of ,f ('hzcugo v ilfc~rules, 527 1J.S. 41,112, 1 19 
S.Ct. 1849, 1859, 144 12.Ed.2d 67 (1999). citing Kolender v Lawson, 461 U.S. 
352, 357, 103 S.Ct. 1855, 1859, 75 L.Ed.2d 003,90S. 909 (1983). The test for 
vagueness to be applied in Idaho, if the law does not regulate constitutionally 
protected conduct or a significant anlount of that conduct, is to ask whether the 
statute gives notice to those who are subject to it and whether the statute provides 
sufficient guidelines for the exercise of discretion by those who must enforce the 
ordinance. See State v. Bitt, 1 18 Idaho at 588, 798 P.2d at 47. It has long been 
held that a statute should not be held void for uncertainty if any practical 
interpretation can be given the statute. City of Letz*i.cton v Mathewson, 78 Idaho 
347, 350,303 P.2d 680 (1956). 

State v. Lursen, 135 Idaho 754,756,24 P.3d 702 (2001). 

A statute is not constitutionally vague merely because the legislature does not statutorily 

define the words. State v. Richards, 127 Idaho 3 1, 38, 896 P.2d 357 (Ct.App. 1995). "Where the 

legislature has not provided a definition, terms in a statute are given their commonly understood, 

everyday meanings." State v. R i c h a d ,  127 Idaho at 38. The words "known" and "reasonably 

should have known" are not vague words but are words commonly used and understood in the 

English language. Paraphrasing for brevity, Webster's ~ictionaryQefines "known" as to 

perceive or understand and to be acquainted or familiar with a thing, place, person, etc. 

"Reasonable" or "reasonably" is defined as in accord with reason or logic. The distinction 

4 Webster's College Dictionary Second Random House Edition 1999. 

Stuart v. State of Idaho 12 
Opinion on 4'h Petition for Post-conviction Relief 



between the use of the word "could" rather than '3hould", as argued by Stuart, is difficult to 

address as the words have such cornmonly understood rneanings that Webster's Dictionary 

provides a history for the words but little or nothing in the way of definitions. 

A constitutional challenge of a statute places upon the asserting party a high burden. 

"The party challenging a statute on constitutional grounds bears the burden of establishing that 

the statute is unconstitutional and 'must overcome a strong presumption of validity'." "i't~~te v 

Be~nett ,  142 Idaho 166. 169, 125 P.3d 522 (2005); quoting Ofsen v J A Freemun Cyo.. 177 

Idaho 706, 709, 791 P.2d 1285, 1288 (1990). In the instant case, Stuart provides the Court with 

no case law sufficient to meet his burden of overcoming the presumption of validity. 

Stuart's various constitutional challenges of 1.C. tj 19-27 19 have been previously 

resolved by the Idaho Supreme Court. As the Supreme Court in Porter v. Stare, 139 Idaho 420, 

422,80 P.3d 1021 (2003) stated in footnute, ""Porter also challenges the constitutionality of 1.C. 5 

19-2719 for the first time on appeal. This challenge is baseless, as we have repeatedly upheld 

the constitutionality of I.C. 5 19-2719. See, e.g., Creech 1,. State, 137 Idaho 573, 576-77, 5 1 P.3d 

387.390-9 1 (2002)." Just as Porter's and Creech's constitutional challenges of I .C. 5 19-27 19 

were baseless, so are the challenges posed by Stuart. 

Id) Stuart's Separation of Powers Argument 

Stuart asserts I.C. $ 19-2719 removes a district court's jurisdiction to reach the rnerits of 

post-conviction petitions filed outside the statute's time requirements in violation of Idaho's 

constitutional separation of powers doctrine. Stuart's argument lacks merit. 

In Kirkland v. Blaine County Medical Center, 734 Idaho 464,4 P.3d 11 15 (2000), the 

Court addressed the issue of legislative powers that affect the judiciary and the separation of 
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powers doctrine found in the Idaho Constitution. While the Kirkland Court was not addressing 

1.C. 5 19-271 9, the Court's analysis is nevertheless applicable. 

The separation of powers doctrine is embodied in two provisioils of the Idaho 
Constitution. Article 11, 9 1 provides: 

The powers of the govermient of this state are divided into three distinct 
departments, the legislative, executive and judicial; and no person or 
collection of persons charged with the exercise of powers properly belonging 
to one of these departments shall exercise any powers properly belonging to 
either of the others, except as in this constitrttion expressly directed or 
permitted. 

IDA140 CONST. art. 11, 5 I 

Article V, 5 13 of the Idaho Constitution provides: 

The legislature shall have no power to deprive the judicial department of any 
power or jurisdiction which rightly pertains to it as a coordinate department 
of the government; but the legislature shall provide a proper system of 
appeals. and regulate by law, when necessary, the nzethods of proceeding in 
the exercise of their powers of all the courts below the Supreme Court, so far 
as the same may be done without conflict with the Constitution, provided, 
however, that the legislature can provide mandatory minimum sentences for 
any crimes, and ally sentence imposed shall not be less than the mandatory 
minimum sentence so provided. Any mandatory minimum sentence so 
imposed shall not be reduced. 

IDAHO CONST. art. V, 5 13. 

Kirkland v. BEaine CZTounty Medical Center, 134 ldaho at 470. 

The Court went on to state, "Because it is properly within the power of the legislature to 

establish statutes of limitations, statutes of repose, create new causes of action, and otherwise 

modify the common law without violating separation of powers principles, it necessarily follows 

that the legislature also has the power to limit remedies available to plaintiffs without violating 

the separation of powers doctrine." Id. at 47 1. 

The legislature's enactment of I.C. $ 19-2719 did not remove a district court's 

jurisdiction to reach the merits of a post-conviction petition, as argued by Stuart. Rather, the 

statute merely sets a time limit for the filing of a post-conviction petition in a capital case 
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provides for the filing of a petition outside the time limit if a petitioner can show certain 

circumstances exist to merit a late filing. If the petition is not timely filed or the exception is not 

met, only then is the court prevented from determining the petition on the merits. The limits that 

exist in I.C. 5 19-27 19 are analogous to statutes of limitations, time limits for appeals, as well as 

other time limits established by statute or court rule. Therefore, I.C. 9 19-2719 does not violate 

the separation of powers doctrine found in the Idaho Constitution. 

L2) REKOAC'L'IVE APf'LICA7'10N OF I.C. 6 19-27 19 AND IIlAI-lO 

Stuart is correct when he asserts that, absent an express legislative statement to the 

contrary, a statute will not be applied retroactively. When enacting I.C. 5 19-27 19. the 

legislature made such an express statement. As already stated by this Court in analyzing Stuart's 

ex post jucto argument, when I.C. 5 19-27 19 was enacted in 1984. the legislature included the 

following language in the session law: 

This act shall apply to all cases in which capital sentences were imposed on or 
prior to the effective date of this act but which have not been carried out, and to 
all capital cases arising after the effective date of this act. 

Idaho Session Laws 1984, ch. 159, fj 8, p. 390. 

Recognizing the legislative directive given with the enactment of the statute, Idaho's 

Supreme Court has stated: 

The operation of I.C. 5 19-2719 is not limited by the existence of previous 
proceedings using different procedural rules. The provisions of I.C. 5 19-2719 
apply "to all cases in which capital sentences were imposed on or prior to the 
effective date [April 2, 19841." I.C. 5 19-271 9a. I.C. 5 19-271 9(4) requires that 
any habeas corpus or post-conviction remedies in capital cases must be pursued 
under the procedures set out in I.C. 5 19-2719 and the 42-day time period of I.C. $ 
19-27 19(3). 

Mcklinney v. State, 133 Idaho 695,703,992 P.2d 144 (1999). 

Idaho's Supreme Court made clear I.C. $ 19-2719 must be applied to all capital case 

post-conviction petitions whether the death sentence judgment was entered before or after 
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enactment of the statute. Therefore. the statute is applicable to Stuart's current petition. When 

I.C. 9 19-2719 is applied, the Court must find Stuart's petition untimely unless Stuart is able to 

sufficiently showi some or all of his claims fall within the exception found in I.C. 5 19-27 19(5) . 

13) STUART'S CURRENT POST-CONVICTION CLAIMS 

'The question the Court must address next, given Stuart's untimely filing of hls current 

post-conviction petition, is whether all or some of his claims were known or reasonably should 

have been known by Stuart within the tnxe period required by I.C. 5 19-2719. As noted earlier 

in the Opinion, Stuart's post-conviction claims are easily divided into three categories: ( I  ) 

misconduct on the part of the prosecutor; (2) the withholding of mitigating information; and. (3) 

ineffective assistance of counsel. 

[a) Prosecutorial Misc_onduct Claims 

Stuart asserts the follotving ~nisconduct by the prosecutor: ( I )  prosecutor advised at least 

one witness not to say Stuart had mental health issues; (2) prosecutor knew witnesses at the 

preliminary hearing ingested "small white tab pills which purportedly had a calming effect"; (3) 

prosecutor encouraged 'prior bad act' witnesses to exchange anticipated testimony by housing 

them in the same small hotel for the preliminary hearing and for trial and putting witnesses in the 

same room during the preliminary hearing without advising them not to exchange their 

anticipated testimony andlor failing to take steps to insure they did not exchange anticipated 

testimony; (4) the prosecutor encouraged witnesses to exaggerate Stuart's misdeeds by providing 

a heightened sense of danger by placing police officers at the motel where the witnesses were 

staying, telling at least one witness that the prosecutor received a threatening call regarding 

Stuart, requiring Stuart to wear leg irons during the preliminary hearing and requesting additional 



security measures at trial that included having uniformed and armed police in the courtroom 

during the trial and requiriiig security checks of all persons entering the courtroom 

Each of Stuart's claims of prusecutorial ~nisconduct were known or reasonably should 

have been k n o w  by Stuart at the time he filed his direct appeal andtor at the time he filed his 

first petition for post-cotlviction relief.. As to Stuart's first assertiorl of misconduct, Stuart was in 

the best position to know if he had at an) time been diagnosed with mental health problems and 

who, if any, of the State's witnesses were likely to be aware of his diagnosis. Stuart had the 

opportunity at the preliminary hearing and again at trial to question wit~lesses about any 

knowledge they had regarding Stuart's mental health and, more importantly, Stuart had the 

opportunity to present his own evidence regarding Stuart's mental health. An admonition by the 

prosecutor to a lay witness to refrain from volunteering such a statement regarding Stuart's 

mental health would have been proper Stuart knew or reasonably should have known when he 

filed his direct appeal and his prior post-conviction petitions what evidence, if any, was 

presented or not presented regarding his mental health status. 

As for Stuart's assertion that the prosecutor allowed witness to openly share "pills", 

housed witnesses in the same motel and/or had witnesses wait in the same room, thus 

encouraging them to share their testimony, such information was known or should have 

reasonably been known to Stuart at the time of his direct appeal andfor at the time of the filing of 

his earlier post-conviction petitions. Stuart had the opportunity to question witnesses at the 

preliminary hearing and at trial, and to contact and interview them between the two proceedings, 

regarding their accommodations. In addition, Stuart and his counsel could have requested the 

court admonish the prosecutor and the witilesses that no discussions regarding the case occur 

between the witnesses until afier the conclusion of trial. Finally, Stuart offers nothing beyond 

mere speculation regarding the alleged "calming pills", pills which may have been antacids, 
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e m ,  breath mints or any of a myriad of other benign legal  pill^'.^ One must remember that 

these vague assertions are being made more than twenty years after a jury returned a verdict of 

guilty. 

Stuart's final claim for prosecutorial misconduct involves the courtroom environment 

during his preliminary hearing and trial. Stuart was present in the courtrooin during both 

proceedings and therefore knew or reasonably should have known when he filed his direct appeal 

and his earlier post-conviction petitions that he was wearing leg irons during his preiirni~~ary 

hearing as well as how many police officers were present during the hearing and trial. 

(b) Withholding of Mitigating Information Claim 

Stuart claims the prosecutor withheld certain mitigating information from the court related 

to Stuart's childhood. Stuart contends he and his sisters suffered constant physical and sexual 

abuse at the hands of his father and that such an environment may have predisposed Stuart to 

mental health problems, noting his own son required psychiatric care and medication during his 

adolescence. En support of his claim, Stuart directs the Court to affidavits filed in this matter by 

his sisters, his son, his former wife, a former girlfriend, an aunt, former friends and neighbors, 

and the principal of Stuart's high school in ~ o n t a n a . '  In varying degrees, the affiants describe 

Stuart's childhood as replete with serious physical abuse inflicted by Stuart's father upon Stuart, 

5 Statement of Theresa Jo Jacobson dated October 28, 2002, Appendix "A" 7 8, "Before testifying at the preliminary 
hearing, a police oEcer drove me to the courthouse. There, I was directed to a room. When I entered, Sharie, 
Vicki, Kathie (the deceased's mother, and other women who Mr. Stuart had allegedly known and abused were 
aiready in the room. I recall that there was a policewoman in the room as well. It was in that room that I first met 
Sharie, Vicki, and Kathie. When I first entered the room, some were smoking cigarettes and taking small tab pills. 
Someone offered me a pill, saying that it would calm me down. She offered the pills to me in a normal speaking 
voice. Nothing she said or did suggested to me that she was joking in any way My impression was that a police 
officer in the room had supplied the pills. I declined the pills, but the woman who told me about them and other 
potential witnesses at the table took some of the pills" 
6 In addition to previously filed affidavits, on May 22, 2006, Stuart filed affidavits or sworn statements from Susan 
Kathleen Stuart, Gene Lee Dally, Malvin Kraft, Daniel Heagy, Jane Bigley, Jim Bigley, Shari Lee Kuhl, Donna 
Marquette, Delores Mary Nichols, Claudia Petrie, Doug Wayne Seeger, Coby Smith, Thomas Thorn, Sheri Wald, 
Esther Ziemann, Virginia Lee Presler, Michael Lowe, Debra Johnson and Rose Connelly. 
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his siblings and his mother. The affidavits also describe a childhood in which Stuart was 

exposed to his father's incestuous sexual abuse of Stuart's sisters. It is this tumultuous childhood 

that Stuart contends the prosecutor "hid" from the court because of its potential n~itigating affect. 

It is curious that the prosecutor is alleged to have hidden Stuart's own childhood from him. 

Stuart has produced affidavits supporting a conclusion that his childhood was terriblc. 

Nevertheless. to suggest this infomation was withheld from the trial court during the sentencing 

phase does not foliow. The person with the best knowledge, insight and understanding of 

Stuart's childhood is Stuart and persons known to Stuart. If Stuart believed his childhood 

experiences were mitigating factors that should have been considered bjr the trial court, it was 

Stuart and his counsel who had the responsibility to present the information to the court. The 

prosecutor did not hide, nor could he hide, what was best known by Stuart and available to Stuart 

to present to the court. 

{c) Ineffective Assistance of Counsel 

The standard that must be met on post-conviction claims for ineffective assistance of 

counsel is well established. 

To prevail on an ineffective assistance of counsel claim, the defendant must show 
that the attorney's performance was deficient, and that the defendant was 
prejudiced by the deficiency. Hassett 1). State, 127 Idaho 3 13, 3 16, 900 P.2d 22 1, 
224 (Ct.App. 1995); Russell, 1 18 Idaho at 67,794 P.2d at 656; Davis v. State, 1 16 
Idaho 40 1,406,775 P.2d 1243, 1248 (Ct.App. 1989). To establish a deficiency, the 
applicant has the burden of showing that the attorney's representation fell below an 
objective standard of reasonableness. Aragon v. State, 114 Idaho 758, 760, 760 
P.2d 1174, 1176 (1988); Russell, 118 Idaho at 67, 794 P.2d at 656. To establish 
prejudice, the applicant must show a reasonable probability that, but for the 
attorney's deficient performance, the outcome of the trial would have been 
different. Aragon, 1 14 Idaho at 76 1, 760 P.2d at 1 177; Russell, 1 18 Idaho at 67, 
794 P.2d at 656. This Court has long adhered to the proposition that tactical or 
strategic decisions of trial counsel will not be second-guessed on appeal unless 
those decisions are based on inadequate preparation, ignorance of relevant law or 
other shortcomings capable of objective evaluation. Howard v. State, 1 26 Idaho 
23 1,233,880 P.2d 261,263 (Ct.App.1994). 
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Baker v. State, 142 Idaho 41 1,416, 128 P.3d 948 (Gt.App.2005). 

It is not enough for a petitioner to simply allege his or her counsel's performance might 

have been better or might have contributed to conviction. Rather, the standard that must be met 

is to show actual unreasonable representation and actual prejudice. Estes v State. 1 I 1  Idaho 

430,434, 725 P.2d 135 (1986). "'A slio\ving that defendant was denied the rcasonably 

competent assistancc of counsel is not sufficient by itself to sustain a reversal of the con\'iction 

The defendant, in most cases, must make a showing that the conduct of counsel contributed to 

the conviction or the sentence imposed'." Id. at 434; quoting State v Tucker, 97 Idaho 4, 12, 

539 P.2d 556 (1975). 

Stuart's current post-conviction petition asserts ineffective assistance of counsel at trial. 

on appeal andor in his prior post-conviction petitions in regards to the following issues: (1) 

admission of prior bad act testimony; (2) admission of statements by Stuart in violation of 

constitutional rights; (3) confusing and erroneous jury instructions; (4) insufficient evidence of 

murder by torture; ( 5 )  failure to instruct jury on included offense of second degree murder by 

torture; (6) failure to challenge criminal statute as unconstitutionally vague; (7) speedy trial 

violation; (8) prosecutorial misconduct; (9) violation of right to an impartial jury; (1 0) failure to 

record critical pretrial and trial proceedings and conferences held in chambers; (1 1) 

constitutional violations because of heightened courtroom security measures; and, (1 2) plea offer 

constitutional violations. Many of Stuart's current post-conviction claims, as listed above, were 

raised and addressed on direct appeal. Stuart seeks to again raise these issues by alleging that his 

trial counsel failed to "adequately raise, brief and argue" these issues. Even if timely raised, 

Stuart's ineffective assistance of counsel claims should be surnrnarily dismissed. 
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Stuart's ineffective assistance of trial counsel claims and his ineffective assistance of 

appellate counsel clairns have not been asserted within a reasonable time. Stuart was sentenced 

to death in Decernber 1982. His first appeal was decided in 1986. f Ie has been before the 

Supreme Court on four more occasions. Stuart has had two defense attorneys' offices represent 

hirn since the withdrawal of his trial attorney; attorney Scott Cllapman was appointed in 

November 1995 and his present attorneys were appointed on January 17,2002, almost one year 

prior to the filing of this successive post-conviction petition By measuremertt from any point of 

reference. the trial and appellate ineffective assistance of counsei claims were not raised within a 

reasonable time after they were known or reasonably should have been known. Idaho Code 19- 

2719(5). Sce e g ,  Porter v. State, 136 Idaho 257, 260, 32 P.3d 151,154 (2001). 

CONCLUSION 

The State's Motions for Suinmary Dismissal are granted in each case 

ORDER 

The State shall submit an appropriate order to the Court within fourteen days of this 

Opinion. 

Dated this &day of March 2007. 

Stuart v. State of Idaho 
Opinion on 4th Petition for Post-conviction Relief 



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 

1 hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing OPINION ON 4"' PETITION FOR POST- 
CONVICTION RELIEF was: 

-th xi mailed, postage prepaid, by the undersigned at i.ewiston, Idaho, this day of March 
2007, to: 

1,ori Gillnor e, 
Courthouse Mail 
Orofino, ID 83544 

L. Larnont Arlderson 
1'0 Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-00 10 

Joan Fisher 
Oliver Loewy 
3 17 W 6th St.. Ste., 207 
Moscow, ID 83843 

Robin Christensen, Clerk 

Stuart v. State ofIdaho 
Opinion on 4'h petition for Post-conviction Relief 



PAGE 02 
I 

SCANNED, 
N ( a u 1 ~ ~  

\ 

s - 

C!!L'?4-q-) 3 
I 
1 

r 

- - 

IN M E  DISmCT COURT OF ME SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STA'IE OF IDAHO, XN AND FOR, THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

CiENIE IFRANCIS STUART, 

Petitionex; 

vs . 

STATE OF IDAHO, and 
TOM BEAUCLALR, Director, Idaho 
Depment of Correction, and 
GREG FISEER-, Warden, Idaho 
Maximum Security Lnstitution, 

Respondents. 

) CASE NO. CV 2002-000W73 
1 
) 
1 
1 SUDGMENT DXSMSSING CASE 
) ' WrnJ  P m I C E  
1 

) 
) 

) 
> I 

On March 12, 2007, tbis Court e a t 4  a Mmomdm Opinion on Petition for 

Post-Conviction Relief andlor Writ of Habeas Corpus and Motion to Correct fllegal 

Sentence, to Vacate Sentence of R& and for New Sentencing Trial, granting fhe state's 

Motion fox Summary Dismissal and dismissing this case with prejudice. Based upon the 

CourtI's Memorandum Opinion on Petition f ~ r  Post-Conviction Relief andlor Writ of 

Habeas Corpus aod Motion to Coma Illegal Sentence, to Vacate Smtcnce of Death and 

for New Sentm~ing Trial, d the Court behg filly advised in the prerni~s, IT 1s 

J U . M E N T  L)ISMS;fING CASE WITH PRWDICg I - I 
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JdE%EBY ORDERED AND ADJUL)GED &ati Petitioner's case is DISMISSED with 
! 

prejudice. I 
1 
I 

/1 
DATED this / J  day of April, 2007. 

, 

I 
I ' 
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C E R m C A T E  OF SERVICE 

i HEREBY CERTIFY nat on or about (he 
2007,I caused to be senr id  a hue and correct/ copy 
method indicated below, postage prepaid where applicable, and addressed to the 
following: 

L. La.Moan And€rson - U.S. Mail 
Deputy Attorney G e n d  Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 83720 Overnight Mail 
Boise, ID 837204010 Facsimile 
Fax: (208) 334-2942 

Joan M. Fisher 
I 

U.S.Mail 
Federal Defenders of  Hand Delivery 
Ekstern Washington & Idabo 
3 1 7 W. 6th Street, Sujte 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 
Fax: (208) 883-1 472 

Lori Gilmofe U.S. Mail 
Clearwater County Prosecutor )r Hand Delivery 
Box 2627 - Overnight Mail 
&fino, ID 83544 Facsimile 
Fax: (208) 476-97 1 0 

y, . ~ ~ ~ q - j ~ ~  
Deputy C1erk 
~j stric t Court 
Second Judicial District 



Joan M. Fisher 
Idaho State Bar No. 2854 
Oliver W. Loewy 
Limited Admission 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 17 West 6th Street, Suite 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 
208-883-01 80 

Attorneys for Petitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE: OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, 1 
1 Case Nos. 

Petitioner-Appellant, 1 
1 

v. 1 MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
1 APPEAL BE AT COUNTY 

STATE OF IDAHO, 1 EXPENSE 
1 

Respondent. 1 
1 

Mr. Gene F. Stuart ("Petitioner"), pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 17 and Idaho Code 

Section 19-4904, moves that the Court order that all costs of appeal, including the costs of the 

Reporter's Transcript and the Clerk's Record, shall be at county expense. In support of this 

motion, Mr. Stuart states as follows: 

1. Since October, 198 1, Idaho courts have determined that Mr. Stuart is indigent and 

unable to pay litigation costs in the prosecuti*n, appeals, and postconviction petitions relating to 

his prosecution in the Second Judicial District, County of Clearwater, District Court Case No. 

CV02-00473. Mr. Stuart has been incarcerated since September, 198 1. 



2. To the best of undersigned counsel's knowledge Mr. Stuart remains and shall continue 

to remain throughout the appellate proceedings in the instant matter an indigent person with no 

means of support or ability to pay the costs of these proceedings. 

3. The federal and state constitutional rights to counsel, to due process, to equal 

protection, and against cruel and unusual punishment guarantee Mr. Stuart the right to appeal the 

denial of postconviction relief in his capital case. U.S. Const. amend. VI, VII, XIV; Idaho Const. 

art. I, $5 2,6, 13 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Court enter an Order directing 

that all costs of appeal, including the costs of the Reporter's Transcript and the Clerk's Record, 

shall be at county expense. 

Dated this 2 z/ day of April 2007. 

Oliver Loewy 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
208-883-0180 

MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE - 2 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
C-- 

I, SR"q hereby certify that on the g 3 a d a y  of April, 2007, I 
caused to be served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated 
below, first class postage prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lori Gilrnore - 4 s .  Mail 
Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney - Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 - Facsimile 
Orofino, Idaho 83544 Overnight Mail 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Attorney General's Office 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010 

-6.~. Mail 
- Hand Delivery 
- Facsimile 
- Overnight Mail 

Cindy 1,eonhardt - A S .  Mail 
Court Reporter - Hand Delivery 
M&M Court Reporting Service Inc. - Facsimile 
P.O. Box 2636 - Overnight Mail 
Boise, ID 83701 -2636 



Joan M. Fisher 
Idaho State Bar No. 2854 
Oliver W. Loewy . , ~ , ,-. 

. r Limited Admission 
Capital Habeas Unit b 2 3 -  k f 7  3 Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 1 7 West 6& Street, Suite 204 3- 1-J Moscow, ID 83843 
208-883-0180 

Attorneys for Petitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR TIJE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) 

) Case Nos. CV02-00473 
Petitioner-Appellant, ) 

) 
V. ) NOTICE OF APPEAL 

) 
STATE OF IDAHO, 1 

1 
Respondent. ) 

TO: PROSECUTING ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF 
CLEARWATER, STATE OF IDAHO, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
FOR THE STATE OF IDAHO, AND THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT 
COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRlCT OF THE STATE OF 
IDAHO. 

Pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules 1 1 (a)(l), 1 1 (a)(7), 1 1 (c)(9),and 17, NOTICE IS 
HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. Gene F. Stuart, the above named appellant, appeals against the above named 

respondent to the Idaho Supreme Court from the Memorandum Opinion On Petition For Post 

Conviction Relief AndlOr Writ Of Habeas Corpus and Motion To Correct Illegal Sentence, To 

Notice of Appeal - 1 



Vacate Sentence Of Death And For New Sentencing Trial filed in the above entitled action on 

March 12,2007, Honorable Ron Schilling, Senior District Judge, presiding. 

2. Mr. Stuart is entitled to appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court, and the order 

described in paragraph one is an appealable order pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 1 I (a)(l), 

1 1 (a)(7), and 1 1 (c)(9). 

3. Mr. Stuart intends to raise various issues in his appeal, including but not Iimited 

to: 

a. Whether Idaho Code § 19-27 1 9 violates the Idaho constitution's separation of power's 

doctrine inasmuch as it removes from the district courts the jurisdiction to reach the merits of 

postconviction petitioners filed outside that statute's time requirements; 

b. Whether the application of the 42 day filing requirement amended into Idaho Code 

Section 19-27 19 to Mr. Stuart's case violates Idaho Code Section 73- 101 ("No part of these 

compiled laws is retroactive, unless expressly so declared."); 

c. Whether Mr. Stuart's claims of prosecutorial misconduct were untinlely raised; and 

d. Whether Mr. Stuart's claims of ineffective assistance of counsel were untimely raised. 

4. Mr. Stuart requests that a Reporter's Transcript of all hearings in this matter be 

prepared. He requests that it not be prepared in compressed format as described in Idaho 

Appellate Rule 26. 

5 .  Mr. Stuart requests that in addition to those items automatically included pursuant 

to Idaho Appellate Rule 28, that the Clerk's Record include all papers filed by each party and all 

orders and minute entries. 

6. The undersigned certifies: 

Notice of Appeal - 2 



a. That the Honorable Ronald D. Schilling is a Senior District Judge and, as such, does 

not have an assigned court reporter; that on this 23rd day of April, 2007, a copy of this Notice of 

Appeal has been served on each court reporter who recorded hearings in this matter and whose 

identity is now available to undersigned counsel; that undersigned counsel has rnade a good faith 

effort to learn the identity of the court reporter for the May 22, 2006, hearing, but that Judge 

Schilling, the clerk's office of the Clearwater County District Court, and opposing counsel were 

unable to provide that court reporter's identity today; that service on the remaining court 

reporterts) was accomplished by placing a copy in a properly addressed envelope, first class 

postage affixed, and mailing that envelope via the United States Postal Service; and that 

undersigned counsel will determine as quickly as possible the identity of the May 22,2006, court 

reporter, imrnediately serve a copy of this Notice of Appeal on him or her, and also immediately 

advise this Court of same. Idaho Appellate Rule 20. 

b. That Mr. Stuart is exempt from paying the estimated reporter's transcript fees because 

he was indigent before trial and has been ever since; 

c. That Mr. Stuart is exempt from paying the estimated clerk's record fees because he 

was indigent before trial and has been ever since; 

d. That Mr. Stuart is exempt fiom paying the appellate filing fee because he was indigent 

before trial and has been ever since; and 

e. That service has been made upon all parties required to be served pursuant to Idaho 

Appellate Rule 20, namely, the Cleanvater County Prosecuting Attorney and the Attorney 

General for the State of Idaho. 
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Dated this 7- day of April 2007. 

Oliver Loewy 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
208-883-01 80 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE - k 

;ILUiC Sw, 
1, reby certify that on the  day of April, 2007,I 

caused to be served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated . . 

below, first class postage prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lori Gilmore -6s .  Mail 
Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 - Facsimile 
Orofino, Idaho 83544 - Overnight Mail 

L. LaMont Anderson // U.S. Mail 
Attorney General's Office - Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 83720 - Facsimile 
Boise, Idaho 83720-00 1 0 - Overnight Mail 

Cindy Leonhardt -4 .s  Mail 
Court Reporter - Hand Delivery 
M&M Court Reporting Service Inc. - Facsimile 
P.O. Box 2636 - Overnight Mail 
Boise, ID 83701-2636 
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ICN THE DXSTTUCT COURT OF TFiE SECOND JUDICIAL D1STR.I 
STAm OF JDAHO, LN ADID FOR THE COUNTY OR--R 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, 1 
1 

Petitioner, 1 Case No. CV02-00473 
1 

v. 1 
1 ORDER 

STATE OF IDAHO, ) 

1 
Respandent. 1 

Having duly considered Petitioner's Motion Costs UfAppeaI Be At Counfy Expeme, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

All costs of appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court in the instant matter, including the costs 

of the Reporter's Transcript and the Clerk's Record, shall be at county expense. 

Entered this AS-"- day of April, 2007. 

R O N ~ E ~ D .  SCHILLINS/ 
District Judge 
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CERTIXi'XGATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that,,g full tnre and conect copy of the foregoing Order was 
personally delivered or mailed thi&%Y af April, 2007, by first-class mail with prepaid 
postage to the following: 

Joan Me Fisher US.  Mail 
OIiver h w y  - Hand Delivery 
Capital Habeas Unit - Facsimile 
Federal Defender Senrices of Idaho - Overnight Mail 
3 1 7 West 6th Sleet, Suite 204 
Moscow, Idaho 83843 

Lori Gilmore U.S. Mail 
Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 - Facsimile 
Orofmo, Idaho 83544 - Overnight Mail 

L. LtMont Anderson 
Attorney knmd's Office 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-001 0 

A U.S. Maii 
- Hand Delivery 
- Facsimile 
- Ov&@t Mail 

Cindy Leonhardt & U.S. Mail 
Court Reporter - Hand Delivery 
M&M Court Rqoxting Service Inc. - Facsimile 
P.O. Box 2636 - Overnight Mail 
Boise, aD 83701-2636 



Joan h4. Fisher 
Idaho State Bar No. 2854 
Oliver W. 1,oetvy 
Limited Admissioil 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 17 West 6"' Street, Suite 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 
208-883-01 80 

Attorneys for Petitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF TIiE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COlJNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) 

) Case Nos. CV02-00473 
Petitioner-Appellant, ) 

1 
V. 1 AMENDED NOTICE: OF APPEAL 

1 
STATE OF IDAHO, 1 

) 
Respondent. 

TO: PROSECllTING ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF 
CLEARWATER, STATE OF IDAHO, 'THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
FOR THE STATE OF IDAHO, AND THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT 
COURT OF THE SECOND JUUICIAI, DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF 
IDAHO. 

Pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules 1 1 (a)(l ), 1 1 (a)(7), I 1 (c)(9), 17, and 17(1), 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. On April 23,2007, Gene F. Stuart, the above named appellant, filed his Notice of 

Appeal from the Memorandum Opinion and Order entered on March 12, 2007, by the E-lonorable 

Ron Schilling, Senior District Judge. The next day, undersigned counsel received the Judgment 

Amended Notice of Appeal - 1 



Dismissing Case with Prejudice ("Judgment") entered on April 18, 2007. Mr. Stuart files this 

instant Amended Notice of Appeal from that Judgment. 

2 Mr. Stuart is entitled to appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court, and the Judgment is 

appealable pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules I l (a)( I ), 1 1 (a)(7), and 1 1 (c)(9). 

3. Mr. Stuart intends to raise various issues in his appeal, including but not limited 

to: 

a Whether Idaho Code $19-271 9 violates the Idaho constitution's separation of power's 

doctrine inasnluch as it removes from the district courts the jurisdiction to reach the merits of 

postcunviction petitioners filed outside that statute's time requirements; 

b. Whether the application of the 42 day filing requirement amended into ldaho Code 

Section1 9-27 19 to Mr. Stuart's case violates ldaho Code Section 73-1 0 1 ("No part of these 

complied laws is retroactive, unless expressly so declared."); 

c. Whether Mr. Stuart's claims of prosecutorial misconduct were untimely raised; and 

d. Whether Mr. Stuart's claims of ineffective assistance of counsel were untimely raised. 

e. Mr. Stuart requests that a Reporter's Transcript of all hearings in this matter be 

prepared. fie requests that it not be prepared in compressed format as described in Idaho 

Appellate Rule 26. 

4. Mr. Stuart requests that in addition to those items automatically included pursuant 

to Idaho Appellate Rule 28, that the Clerk's Record include all papers filed by each party and ull 

orders and minute entries. 

Amended Notice of Appeal - 2 



5.  Please note that there are sealed documents filed in his case. Mr. Stuart 

respectfully requests those documents remain sealed and be sent to the Supreme Court as sealed 

exhibits to this record on appeal. 

6. 'The undersigned certifies: 

a. That the I-fonorable Ronald D. Schilling is a Senior District Judge and, as such, does 

not have an assigned court reporter; that on this 7 I h  day of May, 2007, a copy of this Notice of 

Appeal has been served on each court reporter who recorded hearings in this matter. 

b. That the Ilistrict Court electronically recorded some hearings for which no court 

reporter was present, including those held on January 6, 2006, and May 22,2006. 

c. That Mr. Stuart is exempt &om paying the estimated reporter's transcript fees because 

he was indigent before trial and has been ever since; 

d. That Mr. Stuart is exempt froin paying the estimated clerk's record fees because he 

was indigent before trial and has been ever since; 

e. That Mr. Stuart is exempt from paying the appellate filing fee because he was indigent 

before trial and has been ever since; and 

Amended Notice of AppeaI - 3 



f. That service has been made upon all parties required to be served pursuant to Idaho 

Appellate Iiule 20, namely, the Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney and the Attorney 

General for the State of Idaho 

4.c - 
Ilated this '7 day of May, 2007 

Oliver Loewy 
Capital Habeas lJnit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
208-883-0180 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

hereby certify that on the day of May, 2007.1 
caused to be served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by the method ii~dicated 
below, first class postage prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lori Gi lrnore 1J.S Mail 
Clearwater County I'rosecuting Attorney I land Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 - Facsimile 
Orofino, Idaho 83544 - Overnight Mail 

L. I,ah/lont 'Anderson U.S. Mail 
Attorney General " s  Office - -  Hand Delivery 
P.0. Box 83720 - E:acsimile 
Boise, Idaho 83720-00 1 0 - Overnight Mail 

Cindy L,eonhardt & US. Mail 
Court Reporter - Hand Delivery 
M&M Court Reporting Service Inc. Facsimile 
P.O. Box 2636 - Overnight Mail 
Boise, ID 8370 1 -2636 
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Joan M. Fisher 
Idaho State Rar No. 2854 
Oliver W. Loewy 
Limited Admission 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 17 West Gth Street, Suite 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 
208-883-01 80 

Attorneys for Petitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JIJDICIAL DISTRICT OF TI-IF, 
STATJS OF IDAIIO, IN  AN^ FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) 

1 Case Nos. CV02-00473 
Petitioner-Appellant, 1 

) 
v. ) SECOND AMENDED 

) NOTICE OF APPEAL 
1 

STATE OF IDAHO, ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

TO: PKOSEClJTING ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF 
CLEARWATER, STATE OF IDAHO, TI-IE ATTORNEY GENEMI, 
FOR THE STATE OF IDAHO, AND THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT 
COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF 
IDAHO. 

Pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules I 1 (a)(l), 1 1 (a)(7), 1 1 (c)(9), 17, and 17(1) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. This Second Amended Notice of Appeal is filed in compliance with the Idaho 

Supreme Court's May 23,2007, Order directing that Appellant, Gene F. Stuart, file within 

fourteen (1 4) days, an Amended Notice of Appeal "specifying by date and title the hearing(s) 
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required to be transcribed for purposes of this Appeal." The particular dates and related matters 

are set out in paragraphs 4 and 7 I~elow. 

2. Mr. Stuart is entitled to appeal t o  the Idaho Supreme Court, and the Judgment is 

appealable pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules 1 l(a)(l), 1 l(a)(7), 1 l(c)(9). 

3. Mr. Stuart intends to raise various issues in his appeal, including but not limited 

to: 

a. Whether this Court's holding in I'orter v State, 140 Idaho 780, 781, 102 P.3d 1099. 

1102 (20041, followed by the court below, that Schriro v Surnrnerlin, 532 IJ.S. 348 (2004), 

precludes it from retroactively applying Ring v Ar~izona, 536 IJ.S. 584 (2002)' reflects a 

fundamental misunderstanding of its authority to give retroactive effect to a broader range of 

cases than permitted by federal retroactivity doctrine; and 

b. Whether the retroactive application of ldaho Code tj 19-2719 to this case violates the 

state and federal constitutions' prohibition against expost fucto laws. 

4. Mr. Stuart requests that a Reporter's Transcript of all hearings be prepared in this 

matter, including the following hearings: 

a. The March 3,2004, Scheduling Conference held in Boise, Idaho, during which 

Appellant's Motion to Stay Proceedings was considered and ruled on. 'This 

hearing was reported by Cindy I,. Leonhardt, C.S.R., and a transcript of the 

hearing has previously been prepared. 

b. The January 6, 2006, telephonic Scheduling Conference. This hearing was not 

reported, but it was recorded electronically on tape ffC374 1, Clearwater County 

District Court, Orofino, Idaho. 
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c. The March 30, 2006, telephonic Scheduling Conference. This hearing was not 

reported, but it was recorded electronically on tape #CD 162, Clearwater County 

District Court, Orofino, Idaho. 

d. The May 22,2006, Motion Hearing. This hearing was not reported, but it was 

recorded electronically by Court staff on tapes, tape numbers unknown, at the 

Idaho Maximum Security Institution, Boise, Idaho. 

5. Mr. Stuart requests that the Reporter's l'ranscript not be prepared in compressed 

format as described in Idaho Appellate Rille 26. 

6. Mr. Stuart requests that in addition to those items automatically included pursuant 

to Idaho Appellate Rule 28, that the Clerk's Record include all papers filed by each party and all 

orders and minute entries. 

6. Please note that there are sealed documents filed in this case. Mr. Stuart 

respectfully requests that those documents remain sealed and be sent to the Supreme Court as 

sealed exhibits to the record on appeal in this matter. 

7. The undersigned certifies: 

a. That the Iionorable Ronald D. Schilling is a Senior District Judge and, as such, does 

not have an assigned court reporter; that on this 4th day of June, 2007, a copy of this Second 

Amended Notice of Appeal has been served on each court reporter who recorded hearings in this 

matter. 

b. That the District Court electronically recorded some hearings for which no court 

reporter was present, including those held on January 6,2006, March 30,2006, and May 22, 

2006. 
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c. That Mr. Stuart is exempt horn paying the estimated reporter's transcript fees because 

he was indigent before trial and has been ever since; 

d. 'I'hat Mr. Stuart is exempt from paying the estimated clerk's record fees because he 

was indigent before trial and has been ever since: 

e. That Mr. Stuart is exempt from paying the appellate tiling fee because he was indigent 

before trial and has beer] ever since; and 

f. That service has been rnade upon all parties requircd to he served pursuant to Idaho 

Appellate Ruie 20, namely, the Clearwater County I'rosccuting Attorney and the Attorney 

General for the State of Idaho. 

Dated this qjc 
day of June, 2007 

Oliver 1,oewy 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Deknder Services of Idaho 
208-883-0 180 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

hereby certify that on the day of June, 2007.1 
caused to be sewed a true and correct copy of the foregoing docunlent by the method indicated 
below, first class postage prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lori CiiImore 4 . s .  ~ a i I  
Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney Hand Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 - Facsimile 
Orofino, Idaho 83544 - Overnight Mail 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Attorney General's Office 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010 

Cindy Leonhardt 
Court Reporter 
M&M Court Reporting Service Inc. 
P.O. Box 2636 
Boise, ID 8370 1-2636 

&.S. Mail 
- Eiand Delivery 
- Facsimile 

Overnight Mail 

U.S. Mail ii?" 
- Hand Delivery 
- f:acsimile 
___ Overnight Mail 
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-eDanyasaTcaw,fnberrviewbyOm&m,P~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ H e n a I s a n a n d ~ c e r D a p r s  - Csm3 1). 

B, ~ o f t h s f i o a r s w ~ m o t s b e m i e n t s P ~ f " r l e d w i t b d w s c 0 u r t a n ~  

19,2003. ~ ~ , t h ~ p s r t i t s t ~ f o ~ ~ o f :  

1. ~ ~ ~ o f ~ ~ L e a ~ a ( I 1 ~ / 0 2 ) ,  

Oarrr Stuart's W& 

2. t ~ ~ a w w n ~ ~ f ~ W ( # 1 1 S t u a t t ( 2 ( 1 r n ) ,  
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0 f ~ b ~ r n . S t n s r t ' s M  

attrial 

Mr. S h m V s  deg& priolr bad acbB @128E031; 

7. t h e m - h l k r a m a - M V W  

& h m  f)aak: Sruriar'a Mtth hmrd  (311w; 

8. theswarn byW-Marywh,Osne 
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If'% DATBD this 2 day of June, 2 0 ~ .  

spaciaf OHVCX w. hewy  w 3X7West4Strcrd,guiteZW 
P.Q. &Ix 83720 Mwrtxrw, tdsf#r 83843 
Bcrtse, Idaho 837uMlO10 
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GENE l?RA.NC1[8 SIT.?ART, 1 Gasre Nor. CV-2002-673 
Petltiorrer; ) CV-2Q02443 

CR-81-8495 

v. 
1 
1 omm 
1 

BTAm OP IDAEiO, 1 
Rmpondmt. 1 

Having cowddcd the particsSSealed StiputrsEion fild with the on Juns 28,2007, 

and having masidned alf i@ prtd%$, the Court: ordm that: 

1, The Clerk'e QBce shall imedhtely pd from @lit impwtiw Appandlces A ('llwres 

Jb Jacobson r~wam &a&rnmt (1 0128/02), B (Elaine Wrn taped interview tramriptian 

(hkwiew cc~xtd'~cXd b;r~ 1017181 by Cfmnv8ter County SfiexJff I%puty Robert Rears), and 

C ( S M a  D a y  nee TWVB taw interview trmwription (interview con- on 9/a418 1 

by Orofha hlfm Dqpwbnent Sq- R Q M  l%urelsaa avld O f i w  Doug Graves) to 

the ]P&tjtm For PogtCcSnviGtion Rdef  A d  Petition For Writ Of Habaas Carpus filed in 

Casr: No. CV-2002-473, filad December 3,2002. 

2, The Clark's CHEW W imdjate ly  seal frwn public inspection at& of tho four exhibits 

attached to Petitionm' s Eulruch 19,2003, filing AjWiwits In Sqport OfPetlff on For 

P m t ~ o ~ c t i o n  Relit$ Those four axhibits are (a) Virginia LM Prt?sslex srwoxn staranent 

Bo9lbd Qrder -1 
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(1 1/27/02), @) 3usan Kcrthla SIuart BWI'II st&mm (2/12/03), (c) Deloraro Mary 

Micbols sw~tn stdsment (1 1/19/02), and (d) Rase Idmy Comlly swm statement 

(1 1/19/02). 

3. ma Clesk's Offiw &dl imwliately frOm public impztion, the fbllowixxg 

statmen& wMah Petiflomr filed with tht Court on May 22,2006: (a) Jim Bigley morn 

sfatemat (4/1910Ci), @) Mrmy Janx: ]Bigley swotn statemat (4/19/06), (c) Rase Mrrry 

Comlly a w a m  statarnent (1 1/19/02), (d) Gene Lw W y  morn aktement (5/2/06), (a) 

Mtalvh W. Kmft s;wm &tement (4/19/06), (f) Sharic Lee Kllhl nee Toavg eworn 

-t (3M&IQ3), (g) bhpw Worn ftWemmt (3/1/06), (h) Delow Mary 

Niohols sWDm s&hmt:nt (1 111 9/02), (i) Virginia ILW, Pre5.91ex erwm statement ((1 1/27/02), 

0) Susan Mlm S W  worn mement (2/12/03), and (k) Thmw H. Thorn sworn 

strdement (441 8/06). 

DATED this "2 ofJune, 20b7. 
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r8 
1 hmby d f y  that on thb &clay o 

correct c o ~  of attwhad d~cmmt upbn thc atdheys named below by placfq it, in a 
p-IY &drepsed envelop With fht po-e papiid, indo the U.S. Mils for delivery to 
thc individwh at the addreeisUj below. 

Joan M. Piaher 
0 liver W. Lxfevvy 
Capital kkbem Unit 

&M Litigatian unit 
P.O. Box 83720 . 
B o b ,  Idafro 83720-0010 

CiI Tire and of recard in my olltee. 



%< IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF v I i  
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) CASE NO. CV2002-00473 
) DOCKET #34200 

Petitioner-Appellant, ) 
) NOTICE OF LODGING 

v. ) REPORTERS TRANSCRIPT 
) AND CLERK'S RECORD 

STATE OF IDAHO, 1 
) 

Respondent. ) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 25, 2007, the Clerk's Record and 

Reporters Transcripts were lodged in the above-referenced appeal. 

The parties shall have twenty-eight (28) days from the date of service of the appeal 

record to file any objections, together with a Notice of Hearing, with the District Court. If 

no objection is filed, the record will be deemed settled and will be filed with the Supreme 

Court. 

If there are multiple (Appellants) (Respondents), I will serve the record, and any 

transcript, upon the parties upon receipt of a stipulation of the parties, or court order 

stating which party shall be served. If no stipulation or order is filed in seven (7) days, I 

will serve the party whose name appears first in the case title. 

NOTICE OF LODGING OF SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTER'S 
TRANSCRIPT AND CLERK'S RECORD - 1 



ROBIN CHRISTENSEN, Clerk 
R 3 

Cc: Clerk of the Court 
Idaho Supreme Court 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-01 01 

NOTICE OF LODGING OF SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTER'S 
TRANSCRIPT AND CLERK'S RECORD - 1 



D Ban No. 21354 
O L W R  I.AlEWf 
L+d Admittee 
Capital Hatclam Unit 
Feded DefmdeT w-cx?s of I* 
3 17 Wm 4th S t r ~ t ,  S&b 2M 
Moscow El 83843 
T l :  208-883-61 80 
Facsimjle: 208-883 -1 472 

IN THE IDEYI'RKT COG'RT OF TEE SECOWD. mECTAL DISWCT OF THE 
STATE OF Lk)-chIfB, - A m  FOR a E A R W A m R  COUNTY 

GER-E STUmT, 1 l A*/  Case Nag. CV'W?-=YPJ 
Petitioner, 1 CdW~4M473 

1 
P. 1 -4m_pt,W IN SUPPORT OF 

5 Mf.YX"X'(b.3 PCcP- E m S I O N  OF T= 
1 ?,R RmCE TO F23.J.E 

STATE OF JBAH09 ) OBJTm(7iNX TO CLEWS l3.ECON 
Rapanbeak 3 AM) W O R m F S  ' J , lUHmW 

STATE OF ESPAPIO, 1 Case So. CR-I%314M% 
PbintiE, 1 

1 AFFIDAVIT IW SUPPORT OF 
%fa j M O ~ O N  FUR -SION OF TIME 

> TN WNEW TO FILE 
i O ~ G N S  TO CLEX*S I X E C I ~ ~  

GEHE PR.ANrJIS SmMT, 1 ,AND 12JErrORmFS T W S m m  
Defendmt. ) 

1, Jc~m M. Fisher, state tbat tht: fbllowhg is tnK: tr, fbe best of my knowiecige mci 'bziief, 

~4ETDA~JIT SCrfR3RT OF bfOTXON FOR LX<S18P4 
OF l3&fE W-BCR TO TEE OBTm6lu'S TOCLEW'S ~&~~ 
AND REPORTER'S TRQ,"dSCRIPTS 



f m the Suflsirg Attcmey fix fEie €%@ P ~ b u  &kt have k n  &%sd by 

Oliver W. Txtewy, primary c ~ ~ e l  responsible for fhe hve-oaed cases, the f o i h d g  state 

of &s: record in &me =at"tws: 

1. I"& pom*ction action seeks guilt d -kg p h e  ~ ~ I i e f p r i ~ ~ I y  bmd i.m 

Ring v. Arizona, 536 U.S. 584 (2W2). 

'bf-.,fE -&--A r t S n + L r r T  
t , IV y u~ut;2 L r i w z l  v a q  v Z a  wtQ J~itd S ~ 4 m ,  R~T&CZ's TEWXA?~ 

Clerk's record in each of the dmve rna.ttem on July 26,2007. 

3. '43 the Court is am-, m. Sfiart k L?!G M~@gitlg party in. c z h  nf the almve @ree 

captioned c m ,  md aii cases arise out of his 1981 first degree m-mdm ~rnvi~itr~iri 

and death sentence. 

4. 'vTff%h li2gi3.d ti?i p&~ Ff6. bitd2-CW3, $E F ~ & X ' S  TP&J"w;P~ %p-+l% & &5!.7& 

I l l  transcicript o f  each of the cant% p r o m e m  in thr= ahvexafloned matter. its wli, it 

a p p a ?  In indude na tE31nne*p& of my w&er c4w proaxdiag, 

5 ,  T i e  CXak3 R~iecord in Case No. CV-0240443 includes a vmiety of nol 

filed in this mtfxr, inc l~$= (a) Seafed. damments which Petitioner filed in the ather twa 

aWV% captimed cases (GEE PPmh f?*'wTW73 a~d CR-!981-W495), ft;) a 

d o c m a t  which p~~ to be a Ifst  ofjury &id exhibits, fc) a docmat which gqmts 

ta be a list !t,f p m I ' U m  ken_* exhifsitS, md (a) rt_ 1&t of State's exhi!%& &am m 

ApS, i 992, b e g 8  

6. Tile Clerk's Record in Case Numbrs GV-02-00473 and CZ- i 98 1-08495 appears i~ 

Se ;r;issing w - ~ m - e  +P. w hk. S~~a,l"r' s r D . ( ; " f f f ; ' ~ ~  EGii: x n ~ ~ t c ~ v + $ c f f m  R*;"fi8fciId rPetif";'oiz FGT 

hrTIil)AIE;aT IN S"u?"PGKT OF MOTION FOR lZX.IEIRiSION 
OF TIhE IN WHICH TO FIIA OBECnONS TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTER'S W S C R D P T S  2 



@it qf HcrErem Corp3, Wfde same ofthe appendices to that dscmmt were sealed, 

none appear to be inchrucieb in C i e s  Eiecurul, S i m W ~ y ,  appndiesu A-0 tu 

Petitioner's March 3,2003, it@&ifx In Supao~t UfPeh'fion For Pastconviction Relie$ 

7. In a telephone conversation Fvrfft Clliver W, Loewy, the attorney with my office 

discuxsed the state of the Ci& s R m r d  rmd agreed that an extension iln erne to 

September 25,2007, would allsw a fully adequate examination of the Glcrk's Records in 

fixther examination, the parties may bc able to stipuIate to the Clerk's W r d .  

Dated this &day of Aqmt, 2007. 

O!iva W. Le- 
rn-- ..I u , . ~ -  T T*;+ ~ u ~ i t u t  rm-aS "rut, 

Fed& R h d w  S a v i a ~  of Iciaho 
208-883-01 $0 

~y commission expi- % - P1 - la 



1 hmby certify that on the 8 2  day of A u - w  2007, I o d  to be served a true and 
cants2 copy of tfie faregah d~?r,$mat by the met-W- indim& belaw, p s t t e  prqx&d R&ZZ 
,.-1:.."l.% nypr-,re, d d ~ ~ ~ e d  to.(;: 

L. LaMont Adexson 
Deputy A m m q  Genm1 
Tcfahtzo Attom~y Gmmf's 0ffIr;e 
PL- c ~ r ' t i ; ~ ,  c Cnyrrax ms:+ml T LIL ;~ge;on rjr>& 

Ststek~w Mlail!, R m  i 0 
PO Box 83420 
Boise ID 83720-0010 

Lori M. ?-I& - Gif;yl~re 
G e m -  Gmty Prosecutkg Attorney 
P.O. Box 2627 
Orofino, fL) 83544 

x Tf.S.?-%&il 
H d  Deii~ery 

x "l?acsimile 
- Qumi@t Mail 



JOAlV M. ItilSEER 
ID Bsr No. 2854 
B L V P ,  W. L O E W  
L ~ t c ~  A&&tee 
Capit& Habeas Unit 
1Fakra.l Defender 
3 17 West 6' S m g  Suite 204 
Mnscnw ID ti3543 
Tclqhone: 2@8-8g3-0 180 
Facsimiie: 208-883-1452 

Attorneys for Gene F. Stuart 

nu' D I S T ~ C ~ I "  i:ormr OF rm SEC~OBB .~~C~OIC:W ~ D I [ S T ~ C T  OF THE 
STATJ3 OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR CLEARWATER CO'UNTY 

G E W  FR-kNCIS S'FUtk~T, Case Nc. fTtT=fli2m4;3 
Pe.t:ti~wr, i 

-MOTION FOR E m N S f O N  OF 
TIIME:rnWHXWTOrnE 

1 OBJECTION8 TO CLEW'S F!XCORD 
h 
f I.bJMf P!33,PCrf?,mRZS WAYS631PJWS 

STATE OF TDMO, > 
mpondrmt. > 

Gene r'. Stuart, &&i.fiunrsr in $re a*mve+on& action, hereby moves for an extension in 

time to September 25,2007, by which thF parties may file. pursuant ta Idaho A&~peUate _Rule 

reiies on the acwmpanying doclaation as well as state and federal right to due process. 



Rmpectfullv submitted, 

Anomeys for Peti.tiOnedApplfmt Gene F. StUiEIf 



R T  rnn m-~ 



STATE ORIOA84 B4 AND lFDR CZ&MWh,T&R C o r n  &\\ 





JOAN M. mSmR 
ID Bur No. 2854 
OLIVER W. LOEWY 
Limited Admitree 
Capital &beas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 17 West 6' Street, Suite 204 
Moscow a) 83843 
Telephone: 208-883-01 80 
Facsimile: 208-883- 1472 

CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 

Attorneys for PetitionerlAppellant Gene P. Stuart 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AIYD FOR CLEARWATER COUNTY 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, 1 Case No. CV2002-00473 
Petitioner, 1 Supreme Court No. 34200 

1 
v. 1 NOTICE OF AND OBJECTION 

1 TO CLERK'S RIECORD AND 
STATE OF U)AU[O, ) REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT 

Respondent, 1 ON APPEAL 

TO: THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY FOR TJ3.E COUNTY OF 
CLEARWATER, STATE OF IDAHO, AM) THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
FOR TFXIE STATlZ OF IDAIE1I0, AND THE CLERK OF THE DISTRICT 
COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICTX& DISTRICT OF TEE STATE OF 
mmo. 

f i e  Clerk's Record and Reporter's Transcript were mailed to undersigned counsel on or 

about July 26,2007. Pursuant: to Idaho Appell.ate RuIe 29 and his state and federal 

constittrtiond rights to due process, and by and through cowe'i,  Gene Francis Stuart, objects to 

the Clerk's Record and Reporter's Transcript. 

NOTICE OF AND OBJECTION TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTER'S T.RANSCRIPT ON APPEAL -1 

--A- - 

PAGE 02/12 
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A. The Clerk's Record 

1. The CXerk's Record rippan To Include Documen% hltated To But Not 
Pxurperly Part Of The hstalat Matter. 

Capital postconGction procdmgs are civil in nature. Smart v. Idaho, 136 Idaho 490, 

494 36 P.3d 1278, 1282 (2001). Idaho Appellate Rule 28(b)(X) enmerates the items which tbe 

Cler]c7s Rmord in a civil case rnust automatically indude. Id That rule's next subdivision, Idaho 

Appelfate Rule 28(b)(2), enumerates thc items wh.icb. the Clerk's Recosd in et criminal case rnust 

automatically include, with item N of subdivision (b)(2) being devoted to criminal appeals in 

which the death penalty was imposed. Ln Adition to the items which must be included 

automatically, Idaho Appellate Rule 28(c) provides that the Clerik's Record must include dI other 

documents of certain types which any party requests be included. 

On its face, Rule 28(b)(l) is written to apply to original civil actions which do not attack 

earlier crimind convic~ons and sentences. T h e  provisions describing documents to be included 

in the Clerk's Record do not contemplate the inclusion of an entire earIier cme file. So, for 

example, item J of subdivision @)(I) provides that mong the documents to be included is, "A 

list of all exhibits offered, whether or not adn-tjtted.." I.A.R. 28(b)(l) J. The plain meaning of 

the singular 'list' rather .than plural 'lists' is that the exhibb fiom the postconviction proceeding, 

not any earlier crimininal. proceeding, i s  to be included automatically in the record. 

Wile Mr. Stuart requested, pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 28,""thst thc Clerk's Record 

include all papers filed by each party and all ordm and minute entries," he did not intend that all 

exhibits &om the underlying criminal proceedings and each earlier postconvictiep. action be 

included, Notice ofAppenl(6/4/2007), R a ~ e r ,  in the instant matter he has relied on the CIesk7s 

NOTICE OF AND OBJECTION TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTFiR'S W S C R W T  ON APPE.AL -2 
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Record and Reporter's Transcript from those earlier proceedings, and hc is  confident that having 

done so incorporates those papers into this proceeding. Undersigned counsel OIivcr Loewy has 

confmed with opposing counsel L. LElMont Anderson, and Nr. Anderson agrees that to the 

extent the earlier proceedings need to be relied on in this appeal, the Court may look to those 

edier Clerk's Records and Reporter's Transcripts. 

2. The Clerk's Record 

Only those pleadings and documents vvlGch directly rclate to the proceedings in the corn 

below are properly part o f  the Clerk's Record on appeal. This is especially clear here where 

rather than reaching the merits of Mr. Stuart's claims, the Court dismissed be case ou proccdural 

grounds wrelated to many of the exhibits. However, counsel has received f?om the Clerk of the 

Court not only a bound Clerk's Record for this case, but a variety of docments from earlier 

proceedings in which Petitioner sought postconvjction relief Pdtioner assumes that the 

unbound docmenb are intended to be part of the Clerk's Record. 

In partjcullar, undersigned counsel received a large box on or about July 26,2007. It 

contained four bound voh.unes, two for District Court Nos. CV2002-00443 & CR198 1-8495 and 

the other two for District Court No. CV2002-00473. Each of these sets purports to be the Clerk's 

Record for its conesponding case. 

The box received in July, 2007, also included these five other sets o f  documen@: (1) a set 

of binder-clipped documents with a cover sheet stating 'Vury Trial Exbibits"; (2) a rubber-bandcd 

sct of documenb with a cover sheet stating "Gene Francis Stuart v, State of Idaho, CR 198 1 - 

8495 EWENTIARY HEARTNG 4/6/92'' which sheet purports to list the defendant's exhibits 

from that hearing; (3) a rubber-banded set of documents with a. cover sheet stating "Cene Francis 

NOTICE OF AND OBJECTION TO CLERK'S RECOW 
AND REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT ON APPEAL -3 



09/25/2007 14: 28 2088831472 CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT PAGE O5/12 

S m  v. State of IWo ,  CR 1981-8495 EWmTXARY H E M G  -416192" which purports to 

list the plaintifs exhibits from that hearing; and (4) dZ; (5) two mbber-bmded sets o f  do~men t s  

without any notation regarding their identity, though emh appears to contain copies of exhibib 

hrn a June, 1999, postconviction evidentiary hearing. 

Mr. Stuart objects that the Clerk's Record includes what purports to be exhibits: 

pleadings, and other documents relating to pceedings comenced and concluded prior to thosc 

now under considemtion' None of these exhibits, pleadings, and other dwuments were relied on 

by the parties or the court in the cnse at bar. To the extent that these documcnrs are intended t r ~  

be part of the Clerk's Record in this case, Mr. Stuart requests that they be deleted from it. In 

particular, Mr. Stuart objects to and hcreby requests that all documenb not properly part of this 

case pmumt to Idaho Appellate Rule 28@)(1) be deleted from the Clerk's Rccord, including but 

not limited to: 

I .  The documents appended behind a sheet labeled 'Yury Tr id Exhibits." Neither 

party relied on my of these exhibits, nor did the Court in any apparent way, In 

any event, these items were not exhibits at Mr. Stuart's trial but, instead, at his 

Preliminary Hearing. 

2. Exhibits from a postconviction evidentiary hewing conducted in April, 1992, as 

part of the proceedings held in relation to an earlier postconvictjon petition. 

3. Exhibits fmm a postconviction evidentiary hearing conducted in June 1999, as 

part of the proceedings held in relation to an earIier postcoxlviction petition. 

Should the Court deny this objection and request, Mr. Stuart reserves the right to make specific 

objections and requests regarding each particular document within each of the three categoies 

NOTICE OF AND OBRCTION TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTER'S TRANSCRXPT ON APPEAL -4 



described above, Were those objections and requests small Ln number, Mr. Stuart would make 

than now. However, because of their number, enmerating them now, before the Court has had 

an oppo&@ to wnsider whether to strike +he general categolt.ies of documents from the Clerk's 

Record would be unduly burdensome on .the Court md the parties. 

AXso, to the extent that the: Court denies Petitioner's request to delete these documents 

from the Clerk's Record, he asks that the Clerk's Record be modified in hvo ways so that it i s  

accurate. First, a number o f  the copies of exhibits from the postconviction evidentiary hewings 

appear to be only partial copies. Specifically, it appears tkat a number of the same exhibits wen: 

admitted into evidence at both the 1992 and 1999 hearings. In. the Clerk's Record, however, thc 

firont page of each of those exhibits appears as the exhj bit in the set of exhibits corresponding to 

one of the evidentiaq hearings, whereas it seems the remaining pages of each of those exhibits 

appear as the exhibit in the set of exhibits corresponding to the other evidentiary hearing. 

FIowevw, while this is undersigned counsel's best guess as to why copies of multiple exhibits 

&om tbe postconviction evidentiary hearings ate incomplete, it i s  only a guess, Whether that 

guess is accurate carmot be determined with certainty from the documents tl~emselves. The 

Court Clerk has provided no statement clarifjring the matter. Second, a number of paper exhibits, 

noted on the postconviction evidentiary hearings' exhibit lists, are wholly absent from the sets of 

documents relating to the hearings. 

3. Dtzcuments Missing From The Clerk's Record. 

Petitioner objects that the following documents are missing from the Clerk's Record, and 

he asks that they be added to it: 

a. Appendices A through M to Petitioner's Potition For Postco~lviction Relief 

NOTICE OF AND OBJECTlON TO CLERK'S RECOW 
AND REPOKER'S TRANSCRTPT ON APPEAL -5 
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AndPe~dfion For @?it OfHabeas Corps ,  (1213102). BeG~oncr notes 

while Appendices A, B, & C are sealed, Ordtt~ (6/29/07) there is no 

in&cation in the Clerk's Remrd that the seaid exhibits aze part of the 

Clerk's Record and whether they are being transmitted under seal to thc 

Idaho Supreme Court. 

b, Appdices  A k o u g h  D to Petitioner's A f i h i t s  In Supporf Of Pctitibn 

For Posrcanvicnon Relief(3119/03). Petitioner notes while each af  these 

appendices are sealed, there is no indication in the Clerk's Record that 

the sealcd exhibits are part o f  the Clerk's Record md whether they are 

being transmitted under seal to the Idaho Supreme Court. 

c. The C1etk7$ Record includes some but not all of the declarations filed with 

the Court on May 22,2006, During a bewing on that datc, Petitioner filed 

declarations from the rFollowing individuals. See R.T. at 55-6 (5/22/06), 

Declarations, from the following daclwants, which do not appear in the 

Clerk's Record: Jim Bigley: Mary Jane Bigley; Gene Lee Dally; Mdvin 

W. f%raft; Sherry Lee Kuhi; Donna Mquette; Delores Nichols ; Virginia 

Lee P'ressler; and Thomas H. Thorn. P&tioner notes while each of these 

appendices are sealed, there is no indication in the Clerk's Record that 

the sealed exhibits are part ofthe Clerk's Record and whether they are 

being transmitted under seal to the Idaho Supreme Court. 

d. Court order granting Oliver Loewy limited admission to practice. 

e, Stipulation (re: %ding certain docments) (6128f07). 

NOTICE OF AND OBJECTION TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTER'S TRANSCFUPT ON APPEAL -6 
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f. Order (re: sealing certain docments) (6/29/07). 

4. Miscellraneous, 

a. The Clerk's Record is not in c~oxlological order. See XWo Appellate Rule 

28(f). 

b. The C1er;k's Record does not contain a Table of Contents. Id at (g). 

33. The Reporter" TrsnserSpt. 

Petitioner objects that transcripts of proceedings held on the following dates we missing 

from the Reporter's Trwmipt: 

I. March 3,2004. Tape 3656. 

2, January 6,2006. Tape C3741. 

Petitioner asks that transcriptions of these proceedings be made and included in the Reporter's 

Transcript, 

Dated this 26 ZY of September, 2007 

Respectfully submitted, 

I/~oaxl M. Fisher 
Oliver W. Zxtewy 
Capital. Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
208-883-0180 

NOTICE OF AND OBJFiCnON TO CLERK'S RECORD 
AND REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT ON APPEAL -7 
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J hereby mify that on the d55wj of Scpiemkr, 2007,I cnvrsd to be served r true and 
correct copy of  the fbregoing document by the United States Postal Service, first class postage 
affixed, address& to: 

L. Ldvfont Anderson ~ u . s .   ail 
Deputy Attorney Genera1 and Delivery 
Chief, Capital Litigation Unit Facsimile 
P.O. Box 83720 

if 
-Overnight Mail 

Boise ID 83 720-00 10 

Ms. Lori M. Hood-Gilmore d . 3 .  Mail 
Clearwater County Prosecuting Attorney and Delivery 
P.O. Box 2627 Facsimile 
Orofino, ID 83544 

2 
Overnight Mail - 
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JOAN M. FISEFER 
ID Bar No. 2554 
OLIVER W. LOEWY 
Limited Admime 
Capid H a b  Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
3 17 West 6th Street? Suite 204 
Moscow Ill 83843 
Telephone: 208-883-0 X 80 
Facsimile: 208-883- 1472 

Attorneys for Petitioner/Appcllant Gene F. Stuart 

XPJ THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUI)ICLAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF JJIAHO, )[N AND FOR CLEARWATER COUNTY 

GENJZ FRANCIS STUART, 1 Case No. CV2002-00473 
Petitioner, ) Supreme Court No. 34200 

1 
v. 1 Notice of  Hearing In Re: Settlement 

1 Of Clerk's Record 
STATE OF IDAHO, 1 

Respondent. 1 

TO: THE PROSECUTING A'ITORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF 
CLEARWATER, STATE OF IDANO, AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
FOR 'X7XIE STATE OF IDMO, AND THF, C L E M  OF THUE DISTRIa  
COURT OF TE3B SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF TFTE STATE OF 
JDAI[I(O. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules, Rule 29(a), Tuesday, 

October 9,2007 at 10:OO am. P.S.T. is set as the day and time for a hearing on Petitioner's 

Objection To Clerk's Record. 

NOTICE OF FEARING IN RE: 
SEmEh/lENT OF C L E W S  RECORD -1 
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Dated t h i s a s d a y  of September, 2007 

Respectfuliy submitted, 

Oliver W. Loewy- 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Sewices of Idaho 
208-883-01 80 

Attorneys for PetitionerIAppellmt Gene F. Stuart 

NOTlCE OF I-lEARTNG IN RE; 
SETTLEMENT OF CLERK'S RECORD -2 
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CERnHCAW, OF SERWCE: 

I hereby certify that on th o f  Septembef, 2007, I[ c a d  to be %wed a true and 
c o m t  copy of the foregoing document by the rncthcxl indicated below, postage prepaid whm: 
applicable, addressed to: 

L. LaMont hderson 
Deputy Attorney G e n d  
Tdaho Attorney General's Ofice 
Chief, Capital Litigation Unit 
Statehouse Mail, Room 10 
PO Box 83720 
Boise T13 83720-0010 

Ms. ]Lori M. Hood-Gihore 
~ ~ e w a t e r  County Pmscuting Attorney 
P.O. Box 2627 
Oroko, ID 83544 

- 
Hand Delivery 2 Facsimile 

- Overnight Mail 

Facsimile 
- Overnight Mail 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CQEAWATER - ,"--- - - i 

4 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, 1 Case No. CV2002-00473 
Petitioner, 1 

1 
1 

V. 1 Nunc Pro Tune Order To Seal 
) 
) 

STATE OF IDAHO, 1 
Respondent. 1 

Having found good cause during a May 22,2006, hearing in this matter, the Court hereby 

orders that: 

Petitioner's pleading and attachments entitled Affidavits 
In Support Of Petition For Post-Conviction Relief shall 
be sealed nuncpro tunc to May 22,2006. 

n- 
Dated this fl day of October, 2007. 



CERTIFICATE OF MAlLlNGlDELlVERY 

I, Sue K. Summerton, Deputy Clerk of the above entitled Court, hereby certify that a 
true and correct copy of the Nunc Pro Tunc Order to Seal, was delivered or mailed, 
postage prepaid, this 5th day of November, 2007, to the following: 

Lori Gilmore 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Courthouse Mail 
Orofino. ID 83544 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Deputy Attorney General 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise. ID 83720-001 0 

Oliver W. Loewy 
Capital habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
31 7 West 6h Street, Suite 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 

ROBIN CHRISTENSEN, Clerk 

/-' 

By: J L ~  ?- .-I 

Deputy ~ l & r k  

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER TO SEAL - 2 
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JOAN M. FISrnR 
ID Bar No, 2854 
OLXVER VV. L O E W  
Lirnrled Admirree 
Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defcnder Services of Idaho 
3 17 West 6'' Street, Suite 204 
Moscow ID 83843 
Telephone: 208-883-01 80 
Facsimile: 208-883-1 472 

Anorney for Pctitioner Gene F. Stuart 

IN THE DlSTRICT COURT OF THE SIECOTVT) JUOICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) Case No. CV2002-00473 
Pctitioner, ) Supreme Court No. 34200 

) 
) 

V. 1 STIPULATION REGARDING 
1 CORRECTION OF CLEM'S 

STATE OF IDAHO, ) RECORD 
Respondent. 1 

Petitioner and Respondent stipulate as follows: 

1.  The following documents should be added to the Clerk's record: 

a. Appendices A through M to Petitioner's Pelition f i r  Postccznviclion Relief 

And Petitition For Writ qf Habeas Corpus (filed 12/3/02). The partics 

note that Appendices A, B, & C are sealed and should be transmitted 

under seal to the Supreme Court. Order (filed 7/2/07). 

STIPULATION REGARDJNG CORRECTION 
OF Cc-ERK'S RECORD - 1 



b. Appendices A through D to Petitioner's Afldavih [IT SuppoPI UfPc?iition 

For Po.~tconviciion Relief(fi1ed 31141103). C.R. 57.  The parties stipulate 

that a Page labeled "Appendix D" page shall be placed immediately 

preceding the last affidavit attached to and referenced in the pleading. 

711e parties also note that, during proceedings conducted May 22,2006, 

the Court ordered that the pleading and its four attached affidavits be 

sealed. R.T. at 49-50 (May 22,2006). A written order to the same effect 

was filed October 3 1,2007, iVui?c Pro Tunc Order to Seal (1 013 1/07) at 1 

The pleading and attached aFIidavits should, therefore, be transmitted 

under seal to the Supreme Court, 

c, Declarations andlor affidavits filed wit11 thc Corn at the close of the May 

22,2006, hearing from the following individuals: 

Jim Bigley (411 9/06); 

Mary Jane Bigley (411 9106); 

Gene Lee Dally (5/2/06); 

Daniel Heagy (411 9/06); 

Debra K. Johnson (911 7/05): 

Malvin W. Kraft (5/1,9/06); 

Sharie Lee Kuhl nee Toavs (3128/03); 

Michael Lowe (S125/06); 

Donna Marquette (3/ 1 106); 
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*d 

Robert Daniel McDowell(11/3010~); 

Delores Mary Nichols (1 1/19/02); 

Claudia J. Petrie (9122105); 

Virginia Lee Pressler (1 1/27/02); 

Doug Sceger (1 211 105); 

Coby L. Smith (10/21104); 

Susan Kathleen Stuart (2/12/03); 

Thomas H. Thorn (5/18106); 

Sherry Wald (911 7105); and 

Esther Zi emann (411 7106). 

The parties aiso notc that of  these statements, the following are sealed and 

should, therefore, be transmitted under seal to the Supreme Court (Order, 

filed 7/2/07): 

Jim Bigley (4/19/06), 

Mary Janc Bigley (411 9/06]? 

Rose Mary Connclly (1 1/19/02), 

Gene Lee Dally (5/2/06), 

Malvin W. Kraft (5/19/06), 

Sharie Lee Kuhl nee Toavs (3128103): 

Donna Marqueme (311 106), 

Delores Mary Nichols (1 I l l  9/02), 

Virginia Lee Presler (I 1/27/02}, 

STKPUI,ATION REGARDLNG C O R R F ~ I Q N  
OF CLERIC'S RECORD -3 
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Susm Kathleen Stuart (2/12/03), and 

Thomas H. n o r n  (511 8/06). 

d. Sripulation (re: sealing documents) (filed 6/28/07). This Slipulalion is 

seated in this Court, and it should be wransmitted under seal to the 

Supreme Court.. 

e. Order (re: sealing certain documents) (filed 6/28/07), This Order is 

sealed in this Court, and it ~houid be transmit-eed under seal to the 

Supreme Court. 

f. Nunc Pro T U ~ C  Order To Seal (re. sealing a pleading and attachments) 

(filed 1013 1 107). 

2. The pagination o,f the Index to the Clerk's Record requires correction from approximately 

page 60 forward. 

3. The Clerk-s Record does not contain a chronological table of contents. Pursuant to Idaho 

Appellate Rule 28(g), each volume ofthc Clerk's Record "shall contain a chronological 

table o f  contents of the documents included in the entire record[.lm I.A.R, 28(g). A 

~lironological table of contents should be added. 

4. The Clerk of Court should substitute computer printed 8 l/z x 11 photograph pages 

provided by Petitioner's souasel for the Xerox copies of the two photographs at C.R, 370- 

71 in the threc copies of the Clerk's Record filed with the Clerk o f  th~Supreme Court 

pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 29fb). Petitioner's counsttl shall also provide the Clerk 

of Court with fivc additional sets of these pages, and the Clerk should forward these to 

STJPULA~ON REGARDZWG C O R R E ~ O N  
OF CLERK'S RECORD -4 



the Supreme Court far its use while reviewing this case. 

Datcd th is day of December, 2007. 

Respectfully submitted, 

.&m M. Fisher 
Oliver W. Loewy 
Attorneys for Petitioner 



_CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify. that oon the @ day of Ilccernber, 2007,l caused to be served a true and 
correct copy of the foregoing ocmenl by thc method indicated below, first class postage 
prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lawrence G. Wasden 
Idaho Attorney General 

L. LaMont Andorson 
Deputy Attorney General 
Capital Litigation Unit 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise. Idaho 83720-0010 

US.  Mail 

- Overnight Mail 

STIPULARON REGARDING CORRECT~ON 
O F  CLERK'S RECORD -6 



STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANC1 S STUART, 1 Case No. CV2002-00473 
Petitioner, 1 Supreme Court No. 34200 

1 
1 

v. ) ORDER REGARDING 
) COFUECTION OF CLERK'S 

STATE OF IDAHO, 1 RECORD 
Respondent. 1 

The Court, having conducted a hearing on Petitioner's objections to the Clerk's Record 

and Reporter's Transcript on Appeal and having reviewed the Stipulation Regarding Correction 

of Clerk's Record submitted by the parties in this matter, hereby orders that: 

1. The following documents shall be added to the Clerk's record: 

a. Appendices A through M to Petitioner's Petition For Postconviction Relief 

And Petition For Writ Offfabeas Corpus (filed 12/3/02). Appendices A, 

B, & C are sealed and shall be transmitted under seal to the Supreme 

Court. See Order (filed 7/2/07). 

b. Appendices A through D to Petitioner's Affidavits In Support Of Petition 

For Postconviction ReEief(fi1ed 3/ 19/03). C.R. 57. An "Appendix D" 

ORDER REGARDING CORRECTION 
OF CLERK'S RECORD 1 



page shall be placed immediately preceding the last affidavit. The Court 

previously ordered that the pleading and its four attached affidavits be 

sealed. Therefore, the pleading and attached affidavits shall be 

transmitted under seal to the Supreme Court. 

Declarations andlor affidavits filed with the Court at the close of the May 

22,2006, hearing from the following individuals: 

Jim Bigley (41 1 9/06); 

Mary Jane Bigley (411 9/06); 

Rosemary Connelly (1 111 9/02); 

Gene Lee Dally (512106); 

Daniel Heagy (411 9/06); 

Debra K. Johnson (9/17/05); 

Malvin W. Kraft (511 9/06); 

Sharie Lee Kuhl nee Toavs (3/28/03); 

Michael Lowe (5125106); 

Donna Marquette (31 1106); 

Robert Daniel McDowell(11/30/05); 

Delores Mary Nichols (1 111 9/02); 

Claudia J. Petrie (9122105); 

Virginia Lee Pressler (1 1/27/02); 

Doug Seeger (1 21 1/05); 

ORDER REGARDING CORRECTION 
OF CLERK'S RECORD 2 



Coby L. Smith (1 012 1/04); 

Susan Kathleen Stuart (21 12/03); 

Thomas H, Thorn (51 1 8/06); 

Sherry Wald (911 7105); and 

Esther Z iemm (41 1 7/06). 

Of these statements, the following are sealed and shall, therefore, be 

transmitted under seal to the Supreme Court (see Order (filed 7/2/07): 

Jim Bigley (41 19/06), 

Mary Jane Bigley (411 9/06), 

Rosemary Connally (1 111 9/02), 

Gene Lee Dally (5/2106), 

Marvin W. Kr& (511 9/06)? 

Share Lee Kuhl nee Toavs (3/28103), 

Donna Marqueme (311 /06), 

Delores Mary Nichols (1 111 9/02), 

Virginia Lee Presler (1 1/27/02), 

Susan Kathleen Stuart (211 2/03), and 

Thomas H. Thorn (511 8/06). 

d. Stipulation (re: sealing documents) (filed under seal 6/28/07). This 

Stipulation is sealed in this Court, and therefore it shall be transmitted 

under seal to the Supreme Court. 

ORDER REGARDING CORRECTION 
OF CLERK'S RECORD 3 



e. Order (re: sealing certain documents) (filed 6/28/07). This Order is 

sealed in this Court, and therefore it shall be transmitted under seal to 

the Supreme Court. 

f. Nunc Pro Tunc Order To Seal (re: sealing a pleading and attachments) 

(filed 10/3 1/07) This Order was filed for clarification after the Notice of 

Appeal and shall be included in the Clerk's Record. 

2. The pagination of the Index to the Clerk's Record shall be corrected (fiom 

approximately page 60 forward). 

3. A chronological table of contents shall be added to each volume of the Clerk's 

Record. 

4. The three copies of the Clerk's Record forwarded to the Supreme Court shall 

contain computer printed 8 !4 x 1 1 photograph pages rather than the Xerox copies 

currently at C.R. 370-71. Petitioner's counsel shall provide those photograph 

pages. As well, Petitioner's counsel shall provide the Clerk of Court with five 

additional sets of these photograph pages, and the Clerk shall forward these to the 

Supreme Court for its use while reviewing this case. 

/7 
Dated this Z ~ I -  day of December, 2007 

ORDER REGARDING CORRECTION 
OF CLERK'S RECORD 4 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
js-$ 

I certify that on the 3 - day of , I caused to be served a true and 
correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below, first class posta~e - 
prepaid where applicable, addressed to: 

Lawrence G. Wasden 
Idaho Attorney General 

L. LWont Anderson - U.S. Mail 
Deputy Attorney General - Hand Delivery 
Capital Litigation Unit - Facsimile 
P.O. Box 83720 - Overnight Mail 
Boise, Idaho 83720-00 10 

Joan M. Fisher - U.S. Mail 
Oliver W. Loewy - Hand Delivery 
Capital Habeas Unit - Facsimile 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho - Overnight Mail 
3 17 West 6& Street, Suite 204 
Moscow ID 83843 

ORDER REGARDING CORRECTION 
OF CLERK'S RECORD 5 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) CASE NO. CV2002-00473 
) DOCKET #34200 

PetitionerIAppellant, ) 
) CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

Vs . ) OF EXHIBITS 
) 

STATE OF IDAHO, ) 
) 

Respondent, ) 
) 

I, Sue K. Summerton, Deputy Clerk of the District Court of the Second Judicial 
District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of Clearwater, do hereby certify: 

That the following is a list of lodged document which are being forwarded to the 
Supreme Court as Exhibits in this cause: 

LODGED DOCUMENTS: 
Transcript of telephonic status conference 1/6/06 
Transcript of scheduling conference 3/30/06. 
Transcript of motion hearing 5/22/06. 
Transcript of scheduling conference 3/3/04. 

SEALED EXHIBITS: 
Appendices A, B & C of the Petitioner's Petition for Postconviction Relief and Petition 
for Writ of Habeas Corpus filed 12/3/02. 
Affidavits in Support of Petition for Post-Conviction Relief with attached Appendices A 
through D to Petitioner's Affidavits In suppqrt of Petition for Postconviction Relief filed 
311 9/03 and pleading. 
Sealed statements. 
Stipulation filed 6/28/07. 
Order filed 6/28/07. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this 21 day of January, 2008. 

CLERK' 'S CERTIFICA 

CARRIE BIRD 

Deputy 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) CASE NO. CV2002-00473 
) DOCKET #34200 

PetitionerlAppeIlant, 
) CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

vs  . 1 
) 

STATE OF IDAHO, 1 
) 

Respondent. ) 
) 

I, Sue K. Summerton, Deputy Clerk of the District Court of the Second Judicial 
District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of Clearwater, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing record in the above entitled cause was compiled and bound 
under my direction as, and is a true, full and correct record of the pleading and 
documents under Rule 28 of the ldaho Appellate Rules. 

I further certify that all documents lodged, including briefs, in the above entitled 
cause will be duly lodged as Exhibits with the Clerk of the Supreme Court, along with 
the Court Reporter's Transcript, if requested, and Clerk's Record. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of 
said Court at Orofino, ldaho this di4+\day of January, 2008. 

CARRIE BIRD 
Clerk of the District Court 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLEARWATER 

GENE FRANCIS STUART, ) CASE NO. CV2002-00473 
) DOCKET #34200 
) PetitionerlAppellant, 
) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

vs  . 1 
) 

STATE OF IDAHO, ) 
) 

Respondent. 
) 

I, Sue K. Summerton, Deputy Clerk of the District Court of the Second Judicial 
District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of Clearwater, do hereby certify that 
I have personally served or mailed, by United States mail, postage prepaid, on copy of 
the Clerk's Record and Reporter's Transcript if, a transcript was requested, to each of 
the parties or their Attorney of Record as follows: 

Joan M. Fisher Lori Gilmore 
Olivery Loewy Clearwater County Prosecutor's Office 
Capital Habeas Unit P.O. Box 2627 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho Orofino, ID 83544 
317 West 6th Street, Suite 204 
Moscow, ID 83843 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Attorney General's Office 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-001 0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official 
seal of the said Court this'&??-" day of January, 2008. 

CERTIFICATE OF 

CARRIE BIRD 
Clerk of the District Court 
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